PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
May 20, 2021



I

\% i 4;{ !

PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REMOTE MEETING

Thursday, May 20, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Pursuant to State of lllinois Executive Order 2020-07 suspending the requirement of in-
person attendance by members of a public body, the May 20, 2021 Regular Meeting of

the Board of Park Commissioners will be held using remote parlicipation.

For access to this remote meeting, please confact Board Secretary Dan Garvy at
dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org by 3:00 p.m. on May 20, 2021. You will be provided alink to

join the meeting and you will be able to participate during the Public Comment portion
of the meeting. Public comments may also be emailed in advance of the meeting to
dgarvy@lisleparkdistrict.org and will be entered into the public record.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call {630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qudlified interpreter require a
five working day advance notice.

\'AR

VII.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS
A. Infroduction of new Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Jason Dale

ANNUAL MEETING

Elect Park Board President

Elect Park Board Vice-President

Presidential appointment of Secretary

Presidential appointment of Treasurer

Presidential appointment of SEASPAR Representative
Presidential appointment of Committee Chairs — if any

TMOO® >

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish fo
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of April 15, 2021.



VIl

Xl

Xll.

Xl

XIv.

XV.

B. Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of April 20, 2021.
C. Approve May 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $163,640.56.

COMMUNICATIONS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
A. Award 2021 Tennis and Basketball Court Repairs Project

STAFF REPORTS
A. Summer QOperations Update

PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President
i. Announcement of Commissioner Vacancy
B. Treasurer
i. Financial Reports ending April 30, 2021.
C. Commissioners’ Reports

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing constructive and creative leisure opportunifies.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING- Remote via Zoom
April 15, 2021

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Cook called the meeting to order at 7:.00
p.m. via remote access, stating the pursuant to State of llinois Executive Order 2020-07
suspending the requirement of in person attendance by members of the public body,
the April 15, 2021 regular meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners will be held using
remote participation. Director Garvy, Superintendent Silver, President Cook,
Commissioner Olson, and Commissioner Richter were present at the Lisle Park District
Recreation Multipurpose Room, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532.

Director Garvy Called Roll; Commissioners Present via

telephone remote access; Altpeter
Ferron

Commissioners Present in person: Cook
Olson
Richter

Staff Present in-person:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy

Superintendent of Finance Silver

Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau
Athletfic & Youth Camp Manager Wise
Youth & Early Childhood Manager Jehs

Recreation & Fitness Manager Jayne
Recreation Program Manager Breihan
Human Resource Manager Welge
Staff Accountant Johnson

Also Present via telephone

remote access:

Parks Manager Hamilton
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
President Cook led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance.

lll. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

IV. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Richier moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, April 15, 2021. Commissioner Olson seconded the motion.

Roll Call:
Ayes: Richter, Olson, Ferron, Altpeter, Cook.



Absent: None.
Nays: None

Motion Passed.

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Richter moved to approve consent agenda items A and B.

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of March18, 2021.
B. Approve the April 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $205,006.92.

Commissioner Olson seconded the motion.

Roll Call;

Ayes: Richter, Olson, Ferron, Altpeter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None

Motion Passed.

VI. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

VIIl. NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution 041521, A Resolution Authorizing the Sale of a Parcel of Land Not Exceeding
Three Acresin Areq.

Commissioner Richter moved o approve Resolution 041521 — A Resolution Authorizing the
Sale of a Parcel of Land Not Exceeding Three Acres in Area.

Commissioner Olson seconded the motion.

Commissioner Olson thanked staff and Green Trails Improvement Association members
Les Lavin and Peter Bakas for all their work and support in the process.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Richter, Olson, Ferron, Altpeter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

B. Intergovernmental Agreement between the Village of Lisle and the Lisle Park District
regarding the provision of police prosecution, and adjudication services.

Commissioner Olson asked what was the driving force behind this agreement.
Director Garvy stated there may be some uncertainty with the police's authority fo
enforce the park district ordinance and this will clear that up.

Commissioner Alipeter asked if the skate park is locked at night. Director Garvy replied
no.



Commissioner Richter moved to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement between the
Village of Lisle and the Lisle Park District regarding the provision of police prosecution and
adjudication services.

Commissioner Olson seconded the motion.

Roll Call;

Ayes: Richter, Olson, Ferron, Altpeter, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

IX.STAFF REPORTS
Staff reports have been submitted and included in the Board Packet.

X.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet.

XI.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President, Commissioner Cook

President Cook thanked Commissioner Ferron and Commissioner Olson for their years of
service on the board. He said the board had good discussions and input and he
appreciated the time they gave to the District.

President Cook read a letter he gave to Director Garvy dated April 5, 2021, reporting he
is resigning his position as president and commissioner effective after the April 15t board
meeting because he is moving to Colorado fo be closer o his son & his family. He said it
has been an honor serving the District and Community, he thanked his family for the
support, thanked administrative & support staff for their dedication, and to Director
Garvy who has been great to work with. He also thanked the past and current boards
and residents for voling for him as their representation.

Commissioner Richter presented President Cook with a Resolution for his 23 years of
service which ended with a dedication of the Parks Department Vehicle & Equipment
Storage Facility being named “Don's Garage." Commissioner Richter also read a
prepared statement thanking President Cook for the trust he placed in him as a new
resident and new commissioner, for reinforcing the role of commissioner as being
balancing growing park district interests with promoting tax burden reduction, and for
the great example he has set in how to encourage and lead a board where everyone is
free to voice their thoughts, questions, and opinions openly and without judgement. He
thanked him for a lifetime of dedicated service where he has left the Lisle Park District
safer, happier, and healthier, and he hopes he is as proud of himself as the Board is to
have worked with him. He concluded with saying President Cook's guiding leadership
will be missed, but his accomplishments, influence and positive example for Lisle, the Park
District, and especially the Park Board are indelible.



President Cook thanked Commissioner Richter for reading the Resolution. He said it was
long and he enjoyed every minute of it. He stated it was just all of us working together.

Commissioner Olson stated he appreciates President Cook's passion and commitment,
he has always treated everyone with respect, and was always open and willing to work
with others and he was proud to be part of it.

Commissioner Altpeter stated she was sorry fo not be there in person but is honored to
know Don Cook as a friend and to have served with him on the board. She said he
always had a special touch for this community and the District is where it is today
because of Don's guiding influence on the board.

B. Treasvurer, Financial Reports ending, April 30, 2021.
Superintendent Silver stated that all things considered, the District is in a great financial
position thanks to President Cook’s longtime leadership and support.

C. Commissioners’ Reports.
Commissioner Richter thanked Commissioner Ferron and Commissioner Olson for their
years of service on the board.

Commissioner Olson pointed out it was Jackie Robinson Day and stated itis an important
day in recreation and history. He said he is looking forward to Road Rally next Saturday.
He thanked staff for their openness, willingness and fimely responses, saying it was a
tough year, it was difficult being part of it and appreciates staff for working through it.

Commissioner Ferron wished President Cook the best of luck to him and his family and
that he deserves retirement and he thanked him for his service and what he has
accomplished over the last 23 years. He said it was a pleasure to serve with him.

Xilll. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Olson motioned to adjourn open meeting. Commissioner Richter
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Olson, Richter Alipeter, Ferron, Cook
Absent: None.

Nays: None

Motion passed at 7:36 pm.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
SPECIAL MEETING- Remote via Zoom
April 20, 2021

1, CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: Vice President Richter called the meeting to order at
7:00 p.m. via remote access. Director Garvy was present at the Lisle Park District
Recreation Conference Room, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532,

Director Garvy Called Roll; Commiissioners Present via
telephone remote access: Alipeter
Ferron
QOlson
Richter
Staff Present in-person:;
Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy

Il. PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Tom Hummel thanked Don Cook for his years of service on the park board wished
him the best of luck in the future. He said he was sorry he would be unable to serve on
the board with him.

lll. NEW BUSINESS

Resolution 042021, a resolution commemerating Park Commissioner & President Donald
R. Cook’s twenty-three years of devoted service to the Lisle Park District & naming of the
Parks Department Vehicle & Equipment Storage Facility as “Don's Garage.”

Commissioner Alpeter moved to adopt Resolution 042021, a resolution commemorating
Park Commissioner & President Donald R. Cook's twenty-three years of devoted service
to the Liste Park District & naming of the Parks Department Vehicle & Equipment Storage
Facility as “Don’s Garage.”

Commissioner Richter Seconded.

Roll cail:

Ayes: Altpeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

Director Garvy thanked Commissioners Ferron and Olson for their time on the board and
wished them both well in the future.

IV. ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING
Commissioner Olson moved to adjourn special meeting af 7:04 p.m.

Commissioner Richter seconded.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Olson, Richter, Ferron, Altpeter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.



00°ve
00°%Z
00° vz
L6891
L6°891
L6891
00°00S°T
00°006'T
00°006°T
19°62¢%

S6°LL
S6°LL

987652
98°65¢

08766
08756
81°8%9

8T LTY
8T LTV

00°1€C
00°TEZ
00796

00796
00°96

LWV WHELT
/IWNY FJIOANI

T t49¥d

PTYLOL ¥OdNEA
00° %2 T2/€1/50
TIYIOL JOANZA
L6°891 T2/€1/50
UTYLOL JOANIA
00°00§'T

TZ/€T/50

SIYLOL YOANIA

19762V T2/€1/50
T9 6C¥ TC/€1/S0
19°6¢V TZ/€1/50

PTYLOL YOUNIA
8T°8¥%9 TZ/€T/S0
8T 8%9 1¢/€1/60
TIYLOL dOANFA

00796 12/€1/60

LWY ADHEHD dLYd ¥HD

€6109

26109

16109

06109

06109

06109

68109

68T09

887109

# MOHEHD

TZ/TE/EO0

12/02/%0

T2/€1/50

12/12/%0

12/12/%0

TZ/L0/%0

12/L0/20

12/%0/%0

TZ/11/50

WON "0°4d
dLvd

1202/€1/50 O&

"ANI

SET90T000TTS

0L290000000T

0€E€9Y000€TOT

GEE€92Z000900T

20997000€T0T

SEE9F000€ET0T

009900000052

009900000052

£0E€9909FPLOTC

JIdEHON LNOODDY

T202/60/%0 WOUA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTYISIA Md¥d

STYINAY MNVI S¥YD €4

ONI

LNIWIOVYTdHET TYAS dd90D

TYMINTY HIYMLIOS ¥YILYATIV

ANIT d0L¥D

TIO 9¥4d 2 TENdg

SI4d¥Yd d9d9ddIHD

ONI

ONIJOLINOW WIvVTIV HdId

ONIYOLINOW KWYV'IV ATIHIIYN0

10
89CF6LSE

'SESYD QISSHUAWOD NYOIGIWY

10
TZLZS
SOIHdVYOVHATY

10
L066€£2-120C
01T  YINATIY

10
FPESLT

10
EPESLT

10
09LSLT

‘00 INAWAINOHT JAANYXHTY

10
0¥0T-%89909

0
700T-558¥v2¢

ONI SWILSAS NOILDILIA WHVTV

JUNNVYE LSHd WIIJd

10
0ZveETC

ONI ONIDVYRWI JdINVAQY

NOILATEO0SHEd WHLI

dTSIT

# HDIOANI

MOM*00005¥7d¥Y
6T Fh:ECT
1202/€1/50

dWODNY

DOVHATY

aTiy

NYXHTE

WAYTY

# "OUNIA

taI
FARIL
ERChA-{a)



16" FPTV

T6°FTP

00°LZT

00°L22

00°LZ2

GET9EZ

GET9ET

GET9ET

00°0LZ

00°"0ve
00°0FC

007 0¢

00°0¢€

08718

0e"S¥
0€°SY

08°9¢

05°9¢

9S9°9LY
8c°8¢€¢
82°8¢€¢
9G'9LY
16°89¢

T6°89¢
16°89¢

FSTECH T2/€1/50
STYLOL YOANIA
00°Lce T2/€1/60
SIVLOL JOQNEA
GET9€T TZ2/€1/50
SIYLOL dOdNdA
00°0LC TZ/€T1/50
00°0LZ T2/€T/60
SIVLOL JdOONHA
08718 TZ/€T/50
08°'T8

T2/€1/60

SIYLCL JOdNHIA

9G°3Lb 12/91/%0
UIVLOL JOdNIA

16°89¢€ T2/€1/50

000S0T000TIS

§2€9Z000900T

092200000062

€42920009001

€L292000900T

0L2920000000T

0L290000000T

S099000000T<
S0990000000T

0229900080T¢

ASTIANYHOYAW ATYSHEE 10
€6TET6T

00 AdSAY¥d 3 HOTYWTIIH

SHNIT ONIMLS 10

NI-€E£0LEZSO

OTT dN0O¥D MOENIVY

AMILIYE IHOIT XONADYEWA TO0

SLPOF68Ed

07T SHATYELIVE dN JdIMOd

NI¥VIN(OA TIVYLSNI TO0

¥68LC
GHd IOVH0LS NIVINOOA TO
L69LZ
ONI SADIAYES NOILYDIYYI DISVd
SHIYTId HIWYN T0
ZL2E8
ALYTdANYN TTI¥YM 10
0S7ES

ONI SYIAYADINA 'TYNOILEN

ANIT TL d0¥Md¥d 20
INTIT TIL d40¥MO¥d 10
909T8LTIBTE

L3IV
D0TAOIDOIW TQ
NI-LE8VETO

ONI ‘SASIYAYIINT HFINd ¥noO¥

TOOINOIH

ovdd

+AdHLLYE

d9IDISYd

ONITIYMY

2 I%1¥

ndvnoy

LINY WHLI
/LWY HDIOANI

4 FdOv¥d

LY MDEHD dI¥d XMHD

66109 12/80/¥%0
86T09 12/62/€0
L6109 12/12/%0
96709 T2/L0/%0
96T08 1¢/50/10
56109 T¢/0€/%0
§6109 TZ/0€/%0
S9T09 12/50/%0
76109 T2/€2¢/%0
WAN "0°4

# MOFHD dL¥d "“ANT

T20Z/€1/50 OL

dIIHAN LNOODDY

1202/60/%70 RWO¥A

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

LOTIYLSIA Mdv¥Yd

NOILdTHYDSHA WHLI
# HDIOANI

MOM*0000S5vd¥
6C:PPET
TZ0Z/E€T/S0

HISIT

# YOANIA

*dr
SHWIL
ULYd



6L"LEE
6L LBE

Ly G69¢€
LP"G69¢€
90° P81

057091
06°09T

057091
057091

057091
057091

057091
057091

067091
067091

0670971
0670971

05091
057091

997091
967091
00°0¢9

007029
00°029

06°LL0°Z 12/€1/50

06°LLO‘2 Tec/€1/50

SIYLOL JOUNIEA

90" %821 TZ/€1/50
90°%8Z 1 12/€1/60
90°%82'1 T12/£1/50
90°782’T T2/€1/50
90°F8Z°1T 12/€1/50
90°%8Z2'T 12/€1/S0
90°782°T T12/€1/50
90°¥82 ‘1T 1Z/€1/50

PIYLOL d0aNdA
00°0%29 12/€1/50

SIYLOL JOANEA

1C/€1/S0

20209

Z0z09

10209

10209

10209

10209

T0Z09

T0Z09%

10209

10209

00209

T2/%1/%0

T2/%1/%0

12/01/%0

T2/0T/7%0

Te/01/%0

T2/01/%0

1zZ/01/%0

1Z/01/%0

1Z2/01/60

1¢/0T/%0

12/90/50

TZ/S1/%0

0099000000G2

00990000005¢

008900000052

009900000062

0029000000652

009900000082

009900000062

00990000005¢

008900000052

009200000052

000S0T0C0TIS

000S0T1000TTS

IMID YHHSINONILXH 3dId d¥

IHED YHHSINONILXA HYIA DD

10
6£0C29¥640

TO0
8061297640

NOILYI0dd0D SVYINID

ONIYOLINOW WAYTIY HLIWSHOVTd

ONIMOLINOW WMYTIV¥ I10ddd

ONTYOLINOW WAVIV SMdVd

ONIZOLINOW WYY'I¥ 22

DONIFOLINOW WAVTY d9d

ONIYOLINOW WYYTIVY IS TOOHDS €26

ONTYOLINOW WYY¥TY NIIAVL

ONIIOLINOW WAYTIY INIVW ATOD

T0
LLYLSEOONI

10
9L¥LSEOQONT

10
SLPLSEOONI

T0
7LVLSEQONI

10
€LVLSEQONT

10
CLVLSEQONTI

10
TLVYLSEOONT

10
OLVLSEOONT

3914 NYIITOdOWLIW OOYIIHD

sTIVvd JdT0D

ISTANVHDYERW JITIYSdd

10
SELY

OTT MDITIIM

T0
PBSEGTAIL

SYINID

IHD

A47109TdNg

NOIL4IMOSHEA WALI

LWY WALI
/ILWY HDIOANI

£ Hcol-{)

LAY MDHHD dLYd MHD

# MOHEHD

WON "0°d

HLYA “ANI

T20Z/€1/60 OL

1202/60/%0

YHIWAN INNCJO¥

WOYE

ONILSIT HUDIOANI dIVd
LOTHLSIA ¥Md¥d FTISIT

# HOIOANI

# WOaNZA

MOM™00005pd¥ a1

6T PP ET

PHATL

TZ0¢/€T/50 +HLYd



€L°8¢€
€L°8¢€

0T1°%¢
0T°9¢

TST€6¢€
TI67€6€

cSTEY
CSTEY

96°6CT
967621

LL™F0Z
LL 70T

7S €9
FG"€9
00°GEC
00°G€¢
00°9¢e
06°LL0°CT

6L7L6E
6L°L6E

0Z°9LE
02 9LE

L? 6TE
L7 61E

0S5 9L
0679¢L

897Vl
89°F7¥T

00°L00'TT 12/0E/%0
00°L00'TT TZ/0€/%0
00°L00'TT 12/0€/%0
00"L00 1L TZ/0€/%0
00°L00'TT 1Z/0€/%0
00" LOO'TT 12/0€/70
00°L00'TT 12/0€/%0

TIYLOL HOANFA
00°6¢€z TZ/E€T/S60

ITYLOL ¥OdaN3In

SLT0S

SLTO9

SLTIO9

SLT09

SLTO9

SLTO9

SLTO9

€0209

20z09

20209

20209

20202

TZ/9¢2/%0

12/92/%0

12/92/%0

12/€2/%0

TZ/€2/%0

12/€2/%0

1Z/€e/%0

TZ/ET/%0

T¢/v1/%0

12/S1/¥v0

TIZ/91/%0

12/%1/%0

T2/%¥1/%0

10996T00L0ZC

1099G6100L0CZ

109920009001

10%92000200T

10996100L0CC

10998100L022

10997100L0CC

092991002122

002900000052

00990000005¢

0099000000S¢

009900000052

009900000052

dOHS HILIWS3OVId

T0

900PF06S75-9CV0TC

IVTHOWHN SLUA

10

9FPTLBOEBPTI-9CZPOTT

YALYEH JHTH/dWNG 94

T0

600292V LVP0-9CV0T1L

Ad¥d ATTINNOD

10

r00€6Z86T8-£Z¥01C

HSNOH YHANWA/AHITZLAN

10

LOOTTLVTIB-€CVOTL

WNESAW 1LO0ddd

T0

0000TLPTT8-£C70TL

NYFAVL NIIHOVHI

10

65060066L0-£27012

dIVddd J00d NYIAVL

dd0 YIHSINONILXH HYId LNIVW €99

193D

FEHSINONILXE d9Id SHUV¥d

IddD YIHSINODONILXE FdId Od

1430 LXHd dd9Id SNOISSJEINOD

Ld3ED

dAHSINONILXE FEId WAISH

LY WHLI
/IWY HOIOANT

v d9vd

06°LL0"T Te/€1/90
06°LL0°Z TZ/€T/50
06°LL0"'2 Tz/€1/50
06°LL0°2 1Z2/€1/50
06°LLOE TC/€1/50
LWY A2EHD dLYa MHO

# MOHHD

qLVA

T202/€1/50 OL

"ANT

1202/60/%0

dUEWNAN LNNODDVY

ROoY¥d

ONILSIT FIJIOANI dIV¥d
LIIMISIA MYV¥d HISIT

NOSIJd HLTYVIMNOWWOD NOWRWOD
10
£EvZL
ONI ‘0D SIA¥d WITD YAWITO
T0
6€0229V640
10
7GECTZIV6A0
TO
2r0229v630
10
TrP0CZ9¥7640
10
0r0ZZ9¥v640
NOILATYDSHd WHLI
# IOIOANI  # YOANHA
MOM®00009FdY *al
6C PP ET TEWIL

T20Z/€1/50

tdIvd



00°606°T
00°50S°T

00°PET
00°FET

00°005°8

00°005°8
00°00S‘8

8G°260°11

867498
86758

88°6T¢€
88°6T¢E

08°625°T
L6692
LL'66L°T

8y €zl
Ly €2L
Z1°80%
ST %61
LT ¥VE
LT %%E
8176971
98° LG
206

06 €01
PT PSS
80°€61
Zy S6¢
z8'022
vz z89’e
80'%68
£6°882
€z T6L°L

66°G6T1
667561

9% 616’2 T2/€1/50 90209

9F"616'¢T

TZ/€T/S0 90209

STYLOL dOdNIA

00°005‘8

T2/€1/50 50209

STYLOL YOdNHA

86768 12/€1/50 v0z09

00°L00°TT 12/0€/¥%0 SLT09

12/L2/%0

TC/€T1/%0

TZ/L2/%0

12/0€/%0

Te/0€/%0

12/L2/V0

TZ/LZ/%0

1z/92/%0

SCE92000900T

§2€92000900T

09L920009007

109920009001

108920009001

TO99TTOO0TTITS
TO0990TO00TTIS

T099T000CTTC
T099T000CTOT
T099CT00601Z
T099CT0060T2
T0991000€TTE
T099TQ00ZTIOT
T0992000900T
10992000900T
T0992000900T
109920009001
TO99€T00CT0T
T0S9€T00CTI0T
109960008012
T089600080TC
T099000000TC
T0990000000T
109920009001

T0995000ZT0T

SHITAdNS JTITATIVE 10

LWV WALI
/LAY HDIOANI

S IDV¥d

00°L00°TT T2/0€/%0 SLTO09
00°L0OTT 1¢/0€/%0 SLT09
00°L00'TT TZ/0E/%0 SLT09
LINY ADHEHD ALYAd ¥MED # MOWHD

dLYd "ANT

1202/€1/50 OL

YHIIWNAN LNNOJDY

1202/60/%0 WOYUL

ONILSIT HDIOANI dI¥d

LOIdILSIA HA¥vd

FPELSODO
TIOS ONILLOd 3 dIIS SSYYS 10
9€160F9
ONI 84 A¥MASNOD JAYHASNOD
SYAMAS WJIOLS LOT 9¥d £ ¥I¥d3d 10
INANN 4
ONI LNIWAOYNYW FLIEONOD WIIMINOD
¥4¥d NNITOI00M 10
GZT10606S¥0-0€¥P0QT2
SIHOITIIEEIS 1D ¥YIT¥ 10
£608E0606P-LCF0TC
INYYAYISEd SM 20
JdOHSOdd €4 10
6G0990€0TC-LCFOTT
IY¥3H 238 20 LT
I¥4dH 4902 20 971
I¥dH AdD ST
dd0 b1
234 00 €1
4400 D0 ¢t
P# 3 €4 SqTIIA TIVvE 11
SI0T ONIMYYA ¥IMOT 0T
S# ® Z# SATITA TIVD 60
¥YAYY AYId JIIHDOIT 80
AOVIVD SMY¥Yd L0
Id3a S¥¥¥d 90
1004 d¥1S S0
da¥1s  ¥0
41D DY €0
¥ILD 299 20
NIYLNNOJ/ADYILS/SANOd 10
LTOPETCLYO-LZFOTC
INIYW d¥ ¥93ATd 10
600L0LCEOB-92V0TC
NOTILAIEOSAd WALI
# HOIOANI # ¥OANIA
MOM*00006%dY Hehs

62:FPieT THUNIL
dTISIT T20zZ/€1/60 :dL¥d



€8°FV1
€8 °FVT
€8 FYT
00°€TT
00°€TT
00°€TT
0Z°SP1
0Z°S¥P1
0Z°SP1
§9°826'S
858§
£€9°1T06
95°28£‘2C
LL Z¥6 T
85°8¢
€9°109
L9°Sev’e
88°6986°C
00°6ET
00°6€2C
00°6€¢
9v°616°2C
00°0¢
00°0¢
9%°0S2 ‘1
9%°0SZ’T

CIVLOL dOdNHA
€8° ¥V 12/€1/60
SUIYLOL dOdNHA
007€ETT T2/€1/60
STYLOL dOdNHFA
02 9FT

12/€1/50

TIYLIOL 9OdNIA

LL"Z¥6'Z TZ/€1/S0

887586 'C 12/60/%0
$TYLOL MOdNIA
00°6€2 T2/€1/50

SIVIOL JOONTA

11209

01209

60209

80209

LST09

L0209

90209

1¢/€1/%0

TZ/0€/%0

12/82/¢€0

TZ/10/S0

T¢/10/%0

TZ/€T/€0

12/82/%0

Te/Le/va

€4292000900T

0919200000001

09¢9€100900T

09190T000TTS
091900000012
0971900000001

09T90T000TTIS
091900000012
09T90000000T

0929TTI00TTTIS

§2€92000900T

082920009001

SO¥d HLSYM D0d

SHEd NIWAY ¥¥H 3 ¥Sd 1207 d4d¥

JA0D TIVYM FDYIYD SHUYd

HONVIASNI TYLNAA TZ AVR
HONVEONSNI TYLNET TZ AYRW
AONYINSNI TVLNEA T AVYRW

dONYYNSNI TYLNAd TZ dd¥
IONYYNSNI TYINId TZ 9d¥
HDONVYASNI TYLNId TZ d9d¥

SIONITTII 40

ONINVHTID d¥dLi TI0

SHIdYLS A0 HISWYD

dNaNnoy

INY WHLT
/LWY EOIOANI

9 ADYd

97°616°C 12/€1/50
97616 °C T¢/€T/S0
IWY AOTHD ALYQ MHD

# ADTHD

HLYd "ANI

T¢0Z/€1/50 OL

1202/60/%0

JHIWAN ILNNOJDVY

WOdd

ONILSIT JIDIOCANI dI¥d
LOTALSIA Ad¥d dTISIT

NOTL.LdIYOSdd WILI

T0
88LEOY
ONI ¥SQ MZ JILS¥YMDH0OQ
10
NI-ZP08€E€T000
DT SONIQTIOH 0d €HAQDSIA
T0
I8G6¥%0T
ONI ONIMOOTAd HYAILLISEA LLISHEd
€0
20
10
0EWLYPT
€0
Z0
10
LGZ8EYT
TYINAQ YLTId NIAYITIA
T0
TOECO6FTT
ONI SLNAIQIYONI ONITUY¥d IONITIYd
10
LLLSOPO
10
9€LG0P9
# TODIOANI # YOANIA
MOM™0000SPaY Hegt
6Z:FFIET THAWIL

1202/€1/60 dLY¥d



00°016
00016

g9 gez’e
69 €€T’¢E

00°005°LT
00°00G°LT
55789

§5°89
56789

00°sce

00°§ce
00°GzZ¢

G9°€F9 1T 12/€1/50
G9°€P9 1T 12/€1/50
G9 E¥Y ‘1T TZ/€1/50

SIYLOL dOdNFA
5689 TZ/€T/S0

PIYLOL YOdNIA

097682 12/L0/50
097682 1c¢/L0/50
09°68¢ 12/L0/S0
09°68¢ 12/L0/S0
09°68¢ TZ/L0/S0
09°68¢ 1Z/L0/S0
09°68¢ TZ/L0/S0

FTYLOL MOANTA

00-62¢ TZ/€1/50

F1209

?1209

¥1209

£1209

08109

08109

08T09

08109

08109

08709

08109

[ARAL

12/62/%0

12/90/%0

Te/10/490

TZ/L2/%0

12/9¢2/¢€0

T2/82/€0

Te/61/€0

12/v0/€0

12/%0/€0

1Z/€0/€0

TZ/10/€0

1¢/61/%0

09290T000TTS

09290T000TTS

09Z90TO000TTS

09Z9TTOOTTITS

09¢z9900080T2

0929900080T¢

092990008012

0929200080T¢

0929900080T¢

092910002T0T

09¢99000801T¢

09Z9TTO00TTITS

STYAOWZEY ZIJIL 9 TO

LWY WHILI
/LAY HDIOANT

L S UDVYd

LWY ADHHD dL¥d MHD

# MDHEHD

AL¥T TANT

T20Z/€T/50 0L

T20C/60/%0

HAHEGHON LNNODIVY

NOYdA

ONILSIT HOIOANI AIvd

LOTYLSIA Md¥d

66 THD
ONIT EONAA Z# DNIAVYISANYT T0
L6TWD
INIVYW 99 TZ0¢ AYW 10
6LTHD
INANADYNYW ALYAd0¥d TIANTEA TAANZTEA
Fsnd sm 10
SV8I8TI
ONI SMOLOW OIMIDATH ¥AMTISIEYA NATISIHYUd
oAd 10
0z86T
SHAATYA 1O
61861
A4d¥IL 1ond 10
808671
HOLIMS d79901 10
P8LET
SYIAANI 10
£8L6T
4900 DNIDFYHD 10
Z8L6T
SLT0d dT990L 10
. 08Le6T
SHSTUAYIINT S¥TION0d VYSYIHN0d
d1vddd ¥00d sM 10
708768
ONI SWHELSAS ¥00d ¥ooa
NOTILITIISHA WHALI
# HOTICANI  # HOdNIA
MOM™00008¥FdY Heas

62 FFET SAWIL

a1SIT

120Z2/€1/50 -3LYd



0091
00°STP
LT 6€E
LT 6E
LT 6€E
06°0S€’T

G2 VEL
SC hED

GEEST
GETEST

0g-g9c
0e"€9¢
00°00L°T
00°00L°T
00°00L'T
00" veE
00°FEE
00" ¥EE
9G6°Z6L'T
96°26L"'1
96°26L"'1
00°2z8
00°ze8

00 zzZs8

S9°€¥9°12

81209

L1209

91209

91209

9TzZ09

997109

8GT09

STZ09

9LT09

12/21/%0

12/%1/%0

12/L0/S0

12/91/%0

12/60/%0

12/21/10

TZ/1e/€0

12/92/%0

12/10/%0

0C0S0T000TTS

ST€99000801C

00ZSO0TO0OTTIS

00ZS0T000TTS

00ZS0T000TTS

08T190000000T

STT9000000G2

0E€€9F000E£TOT

9059290008012

ASIANVHOYHIW ITYSEY 10

60LY

ATYSATOHM SWYYd Xdddd

SHYEMIVA TO0d TO

96868-9L

ITTIATEJYN A0 SNDISLSVA

gudd qadILLnog 10

G9€689¢

gddd ad1Lniod 10

TLSELY9C

¥ydadd dqadTLniod 10

£68699¢

alT d9¥ddAEd dITONd

SONINFIHYDS SSHUNTTIM T0

8T50C0C5HY

JTT SHDIAYIS HLTIVHH dUMOdWH

ONILSHL 90490 TZ0¢ ¥Y¥W 10

00-€¢8EETOQ

HITYEH TYNOILYAADD0 QIVYMAE

JIVdAI NOISSIWSNVYL ¥OAdL 10

TZ6S¢E

ONI AYIS NOISSIWSNYYL d9¥dNd

A¥dds NEIL 3 S7T004d HIAAIM/NIVW TI0

8LZTVOONI

Ld3d HLIYHH ALNAOD dD¥dANd

VI ATIH A

ISLSYd

aITond

HYHAMOdRWE

200MaE

dLAIovdnd

FHODNA

LWY WHLI
/IRY HEDIOQANT

8 DY

00°ST¥w T¢/€1/60
PTYLOL ¥OaNZEA

LT 6E 12/€1/50
fIVLOL YOONHA

06°06€"T 12/€1/60

06°06€’T T2/€1/50

06°05€’T TC/€1/50
CTYLOL HOOANZEA

00'00L’T Tz/91/%0
HIYLOL YOdNIA

00" FEE 12/60/%0
fTYLOL dOdNIA

9s z6L’T T2/€1/50
PIVIOL MOUNEA

00°¢cz8 12/0€/%0
CIYLOL YOONIA

LWY MDFHD ALYd AHD

# ADFAHD

ALYd "ANI

1202/€1/60 OL

dHIWAN LNNOJOY

1202/60/70 WO¥A

ONILSIT d2I0OANI 4I¥d

LOTYLSTIA ¥Mu¥v¥d HTSIT

NOILATIYOSHd WHLT

# TOIOANI

# JOOANIA

MOM™0000S57dY taz
6C:VP:ET THWIL
120C/€T1/90 :dlv¥d



AR
A

AREIS
F1°6€E

98 vL
987 ¥vL
€L°96
€L°96
£L°96
00°0SL'T
00°0SL’T
00"osL’'t
00°089'TT

00 078°S
00°0F8°S

Co'0F8‘S
00" 0¥8°’S

06°8¥FF

£6°9
(4841
S8°GLT
08°9zc

€679

[2ANAt
ST TLT
0T cce

d90¥D d¥dTIod

490¥S ¥ETI0d

THAIMS HSOH ® SODNITANOD

ININISENAWIFT LOOdE ALIAVS TZ0Z

10
9ELYCTIV V86

10
LY8689CV86

T0
6£86892F86

JIONIYED

T0O
12021009

ANOYAWYID MNVIA

TOYLNCD dS009 1207 TIddV¥

ONIMOW LOYELNOD

ONIMOW LOVULNOD

T0

TP8ST
HDITOd HSHHED
10

L6921
T0

28921

ONI FYYONMYT O %3 9D

AONVYNSNI NOISIA 17 AUR

AONYYASNI NOISIA TZ AVH

IONVINSNI NOISIA TZ AVKW

AJINYHINSNT NOISIA TZ d¥d¥

HONYINSNI NOISIA TZ dd¥

HONYINSNI NOISIA TZ dd¥
SNI JJI'T

€0
Z0
10
T06SLLFST

7908ELYOT

ALI¥AD3AS ALITHAIA

ONIVED

NOYHNWYID

ASHED

NMYTO3D

ALITHAIL

NOILAIYISHEd WHLI

INY WHLI
/LAY FOIOANI

6 $dO¥d

PT 927’1 TZ/E1/G0 [A4AVE]

[AREYA RN T¢/€1/50 22209

PT9ZF T TZ2/€1/60 2209
PTYI0L JOdNIA

€L796 T¢/91/%0 L9109
SIYLOL YOdNIA

00°0SL T TZ/€1/50 12209
fTYLOL JOANHA

00°089°1TT TC/ET/G0 02209

00°089'1T 12/€1/60 0zZ209
SIYLOL YOdNHA

08°9¢c 12/€1/50 61209

0t-zce 12/60/%0 65109
SIYL0L JOANTA

LAY MDHHD AL¥d MHD # MOEHD

092990008012
12/22/¢€0
09Z93000801¢
12/61/¢€0
09299000801T¢
T¢/6T/¢€0
0eL900000052
12/11/%0
§€220000900T
T2/60/%0
S€Z90000900T
12/92/%0
S€290000900T1
1Z/61/%0
09T90T000TTIS
091900000012
09T20000000T
Te¢/10/60
09T90T000TTS
091900000012
09T900000C00T
T2/T0/%0
WAON "O°d dIFHON LNACDDY
JL¥ad “ANI

T202/£1/60 OL T1Z0Z/60/70 WOHA

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIVd

LDIFLSIA Md¥d 3FTISIT

# HOIOANI

MOM*0000SPdY
6Z:VV:ET
1202/€1/50

# JOUNIA

+dI
PHWIL
dLYd



(AR ¥4
2z e1e

ce"1¢
[4 N

2E€° 59
ce 99

LL"6S
LL"6S

I8°ST
T8°ST

P1'9€
AR

P1°S¢€
F1°G¢

2z 8¢
22°8¢

00°9¢
00°9¢

8T €6
81°E6

F1°GE
PT°GE

i6°L6
T6°L6

89798
8G°98

85798
85798

SLTOTT
SL°O0TT

YT 92V T

71°9Z%°T

[ARCYAREN

PT%ZV’T

FT°92Zv ‘T

P1°92V T

PT°92F T

PT°92F T

F1°92F’T

FT°92Z7°1T

PT°92V'T

PT°92%'T

FT 92V 1

PTT9ZV T

PT792F T

12/€1/S0

T2/€1/50

1¢/€1/60

12/€1/60

T2/€1/S0

T¢/€T/50

T2/€1/60

TZ/€1/60

TC/€1/50

TZ/€T/50

TZ/€T/50

TZ/E€T/60

12/€1/60

T2/€1/60

TZ/€T/60

22209

2zz09

22209

22209

zee09

[XAAV]

22209

22209

22e¢09

2zeo9

22209

(A4

22209

22209

12/61/%0

TE/21/%0

12/21/%0

1Z/L0/%0

TZ/10/%0

T2/T0/%0

TZ/T0/%0

T2/10/%0

12/10/%0

TZ/T1E/€0

12/0£/€0

TZ/0€/€0

1¢/6¢/¢€0

T2/62/€0

12/%2/€0

092980008012

0929€0002T1¢

0929¢0002T12

09Z9€100900T

092990008012

092990008012

092990008012

092990008012

09Z9€0002TTC

09Z9€0002T1¢

09299000801T¢

09Z99000801¢

092890008012

09299000801C

0929€000211¢e

sd1ng LHDIT

STHLYT

LSYTTIVE 0¥

MHEYDS ONITTIIYNd

Jd¥L LoNd

Jd¥L 1o0d

dONV¥D ¥HTIOd

4d4¥L 1.00d

SIHOIT D¥

SdT1Nd ¥ LSYTIvVd

AD0VY0 J9dII0"

TIHIHM DNIYOSYIRN

IAVMTIYH

TIYMUIYH

JOLV¥IIANI SAVYLIS

10
GG8LEEDLBE

10
GGGZL9S986

10
8¥5CL9G986

T0
LS62Sv0986

T0
982LCLSG86

10
8L7LTLSS86

10
092L2LES86

10
ZSZLZLSS86

T0
CLZSGTSS86

T0
£8969%77586

TO
09€8€£2C4586

T0
75E8ECTS86

10
FST162L0686

10
L¥162L0S86

10
6752979786

IWY WALI
/IRY HJIOANI

0T :H¥DV¥d

LAY MOHHD

dL¥d ¥HO

# MDIHD

ILV¥d "ANI

1202/€1/50 OL

JIdHAN LNAODOY

1202/60/%0 KHOYA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIWd

LOTHLSTA Mdvd

NOILATIYDOSHEd

ATSIT

# HDIOANI

# YOANIA

MOM®00005¥dY +dI

62 FVIET
120Z/€1/50

CUWIL
F3LYd



L6 €T
L6°EZ
L6 €EC
Ev LT
L ET
ZLTET
€ Le
65 LE6 T

€2°L99
€2°L99

L1592
L1592

FETLY
FELY

§8°58¢
G8°G68¢

00°2LY'T
00°2L9‘T
09-°sLz
09°9LZ
09°SLZ
FT 920’1

9L70¢c
9L702¢

97" 0¢
9% "0¢

FTYLOL HOONHA
L6 €T 12/€1/50

STYLIO0L d0dNEA

€V Le Te/L0/50

UIYLOL YOdNIA

65°LE6 T TZ/€1/50
6S5°L€6°T TZ/€1/50
65°LE6°T T2/€T/50
657LE6’T TZ/E€T/S0
657 LEG'T 12/€1/50

STYLOL YOONHA
09°9LC 12/60/7%0

TIYLOL YOdNIEA

¥Cz09

8109

£2¢09

€2209

€2209

€2209

€2209

09109

22209

12/80/%0

12/0€/70

12/62/%0

12/6T/%0

TZ/S1/%0

TZ/%v2/20

T2/%c/20

12/1T0/%0

12/02/%0

1¢/v1/%0

0929900080T¢

0L2Z90000000T
0L29000000T<

092990008007

092990008012

092990008012

§¢T9900080T¢

09Z99000800¥%

Z2G0cz0000000T

STE9900080TC

092990008012

LWV WHLI
/LAWY HIDIOANT

IT :UD¥d

ARETA AN TZ/€1/60
ARCEA AN TZ/ET/S0
LWY ¥JJEHO dI¥a MHD

# MDEHO

dL¥d "ANI

T20CT/E€T/S0 OL

1202/60/%0

EEENAN IN{ODOVY

WO d

ONILSIT FDIOANI aIvd
LOIFALSIA ¥Mdvd HATSIT

HOILVYd ¥9IVvdad 10
SITPTIOP
SAJIAMAS LIQH¥D 1043 HWOH 0dAdWH
HYALYM ONIMNIVd LNIYA a9 9"9ATY 20
YILYM ONIMNI¥Q INIVA Q9 43IAIY  TO
TZ0EPDEDNBBEQLT
ONI YOI¥HWY 40 SUDIA¥IAS SA  RIATMONIH
WALSAS I1dd7I¥ D¥A 10
08029500
INIVd T0
EL¥T2600
SHAMIVYH HIdAd 10
60£19500
SLNIOYIT 10
8L565500
SdWnNd ATAWYS Z 10
LLSHSS00
00 X1ddNs NIDOTIYH ID0TYH
SNI "dAIT AMYINAQTOA I¢ ¥d¥ 10
AIITTOATZYdY
02 AINYMASNI HATIT NYIQI¥ND FHL aavyno
SNDIS 10
£80T9LSL8E
sd1nd LHOIT 10
£9012ZPLB6
NOTILATIOSHA WALI
# HOIOANI # YOONIA
MOM " 0000SFdY Hahs

6C FPPET TAWIL
1202/€1/60 *dL¥A



007552
00°G§6¢
LY 78T

1 ve
T2 vE
96°6¢
Sp°9¢
P99

96°0L
96°0L

68°¢CT
68°CT
00°2€2°T
00"zee'T
[V ANAR
00°S0T

00°S¥
00°S¥

00709
00709
TZ'0LT'T

€9°60T
€9760T

00°SLL
00°SLL

85°68¢
85°58¢

IWY WELI
/INY dDI0OANI

007662 1¢/€1/50

PTYLOL HOdNIA

Ly 78T TZ/91/%0
Ly v81 TZ/9T/%0
Ly 781 T2/91/%0
LP P8I 12/91/%0

PTYLOL JOONHA
00°2€2'1 TZ/€T/50
CTIYIOL JOaNIA
00°S0T T¢/€1/90
00°60T TZ/€1/50

SIYLOL dOdNIA

T2'0LT'T T2/€1/60
T2 0LT’T 12/€T/50
TZ°0LT T T¢/€1/S0
LWY MDHHD dLYa MHD

8209

89T09

89109

89109

89109

L2zZ09

92209

92208

§2209

§2209

62209

# MOHHO

092900000052 dI¥dEd 2449 Ad¥d 10
T2/61/%0 268211
MIMIS 3 ONIFGWNTd YIWVYHA WIL YHAWIL
€0€90129L01¢ SEITAANS 0dS 10
12/82/¢€0 TTITT-1C82E0-L92808
€0€£90207L0TC S3IT440S LNAOH 993 20
E0E€90TCILOTC SEITddNS 0dS 10
Te/Te/€0 9600-TCTEE0-66VT08
£0£90029L0T¢ SEITddNs 080 10
T2/G62/€0 9500-T252€0-85¥6¢L
€0€900T9L0TC SHITadns 4209 10
T2/T1/¢€0 9S00-TZ11E0-GLTZVCTL
TIMHL dTaMEr
0EFP90TOTLOTZ YLSNI SYVYLS ONILOOHS Tc¢ ONIdEAS 10
12/62/%0 LzZ0o
JONTI LY9HYL LYdHYL
0£T900009200T ASNUOIT HAIDILSIEA TO
T¢/12/%0 WHSZ00ISNIDIT
0€T90000900T HASNHEDIT "IdIDILSId 1O
Te/v1/%0 TZ71¥0
FINITADIYOY A0 Lddd SIONITII TII
09Z29€000<2T1¢ IATYA ONIYELEW MNIS TO
1Z/21/%0 L6666
092990008012 ADAIYIEYD JDILYLSOWYIHL 10
T2/50/%0 0666
09¢9€T00900T §1d¥d dI¥ddd LETIOL 10
T¢/6e/€0 0866
0D ONILIVIH 3 ONIFGWATd HIWOH WOH
RWON "0°d JIGHNON LNQOJO¥ NCOTILAIYISHdd WHLI
JL¥d "ANI # IOIOANI # dFOANIA
1202/€1/50 OL 1202/60/%0 WOYA
MOM™0000S¥%dY a1
ONILSIT HDIOCANI dIVd 6Z PP €T TEWIL

¢l :3d9Y4

LOTALSIA dd¥9d dTISIT 1202/€1/60 +4LY¥d



00°08T 0EFP90TOEGQTZ SSYTD OIQYUVYD 3 HILONEJILS T¢ dd¥ <0

00°0FS§ 0£79000£60TC SSYTO OIQYVYD ¥ HIONIMIS 12 ¥4¥ 710
00°02L 00°0cCL 1Z2/€1/60 £E209 TZ2/v0/S0 1806¢EL
IMSELVYA ¥ FTIHOIW WIMSIOVN
00°%56°S PTYLOL YOONIA
A4 097961000022 ASYAT YAId0D ATYILMYND GO
£T°88T1 09%320009001 ASYAT JATI0D ATIILEYAO  ¥0
99°¢286¢ 09F%20T000TTS HSYAT YAIJ0D ATMALEYND €0
68°8¥9°'2 09F9T000000T ASYAT ¥ATAOD ATIALMYND 20
88°8%9°2 09F9T00000T2C ASYAT YHIJ0D ATHHALEYAD 1O
00°%S6°S 00°%56°S T12/€1/50 €209 12/€0/%0 SLOZFPSPTOS
TONHOHL NOILYWYOANI TYLIAYD HD ¥OINOY
86" 1S¢€ ITYIOL dOANFA
86 °1GE 0EP90E0E60TC SASSYID ¥OOA 1202 TI¥dAY TI0
86°1S¢ 86°1S¢ 12/€1/S0 1€209 T2/90/50 1202498y
TMSMOTIVY "W NAIJYYM MSMOTIYM
Z28°'96¥ TYLOL JOONZEA
FZ GEe G6T92000200T SWMOAINA TO0
P2 GEC 87947V TZ/ET/G0 0€Z09 1Z/1€/¢€0 G908TEONT
85122 S6T92000900T SWIQAINAN 10
8G°1¢¢ 287967 I2/€1/60 0E€Z09 1Z/1€/€0 Ir16T20T
ONI JIV1id 3 Y¥YSEYM g39¥SIVY
00°0%T PIYLI0L ¥OdNIA
00°G€ 0E€E9F000ETOT NOILOEASNI FITOIHIA F# IINO TO
00" ¢g¢ 00°0¥%1 TZT/E€T/C0 62209 T2/L2/%0 6L198T
00°s¢€ 0€E9F000ETOT NOILDEASNI ¥ATIVAI 10
00°S¢ 00°0¥%T 1Z2/€1/60 62209 1Z2/02/¥%0 06098T
00-g¢ 0EEIFAO0ETOT NOILDAISNI HATOIHHEA 0Z# LINN TO
00" ¢¢g 00°0%T T1Z2/€T/60 62209 12/02/%0 L8098T
00°s¢g 0€E2v000LTOT NOILDAdSNI ATJIIHAA Z2Z2# LINI TO
00°G¢E 00 0PT TZ2/€1/50 6209 12/61/v0 7L098T
OT1 NOILDIASNI MONHl S,WIr MOdISHIC
00°682 PTYLOL YOUNHA
LAY WALI WON 0°d HYAIWAN LNNODOY NOILAIYDSHEd WILI
/IRY TDIOANI LAY MDIHD HIYA MHD # MOFHD ALYd "ANI # ADIOANI # YOAaNdA

1202/€1/60 OL 120¢/60/%0 WORI

MOM (0C00SPdY *al
ONILSIT FIDIOANI JIVd 62 FPPET TEWIL
€T :d9¥d LOTYLSIA dMI¥d ATISIT T20Z/€1/490 +3L¥A



£5°0€S
£5°0€S
96°222'1

1 yec
Z1°%9¢

9L7121
9L TZT

vz 6L
reToL

9€°04T
9€°06T

LT 0LT
LT 0LT

LZ"SL
LT SL

69°6F%
69°6F

99°621
99°6¢T1

627981
627981
0C2 00F%

00°LCC
00°L0¢

0g €61
0Z°€61

£€5°0€9 TZ/€T/60

PTYI0L JOdNHA

62 LFT'T 12/L0/50
6C LYT'T 12/L0/S0
627 LYT'T 12/L0/S0
6T LVPT'T T1Z/L0/S0
62 LFT'T 12/L0/50
LT GL T12/€1/S0
6Z°LFT'T 12/1.0/60
62 LYT'T 12/L0/50
62°LYT'T 1Z/L0/S0

PTYLOL dOdNHA
0Z°00% TZ/€1/60
0Z°00¥ T¢/€1/50

SIYLOL JOONIA

9€209

28109

28109

Z8T09

28109

Z8T09

SE€Z09

28109

Z8109

Z8109

7209

PEZ09

12/60/%0

12/L2/%0

12/€2/%0

12/€2/%0

1Z2/12/%0

T2/02/%0

T2/61/70

T2/90/7%0

T¢/90/%0

TZ/0€/€0

12/L0/%0

T2/L0/%0

0EEQF0O00ETOT

0929900080T¢

092¢9€000¢t12

092980008012

092990008012

092990008012

§9¢92000900T

0929€000<C11¢

092939000801¢

0929900080Tc

0£¥90¢0€60T1C

0EFP9020€60TZ NOILDAYLSNI ¥DHOA HTILNID TZ dd¥Y

ONIDIAMIS snd 10
020LT0C0TH
INIWAIN0H LISNVYL LSEAMAIW MAIN
TOOL ONIIVYTIIDSO 10
£19¢T
SUITAdNS 3 LNIVd SHIVIATIVM TO
6C¥vCT
SL¥¥d ¥I¥ddd IHOIT T004d 10
8T1PCT
STOC0LY N¥D HSYdL TO
0ZeZT
GUANIND  T0
€Leet
S3IT4dNns 10
8T0CT
SI¥dV¥d 9I¥ddd IHDIT TO
87STT
SHATYA TTI¥E  T0
THFSTT
SHSCH ? dd¥L 12nd 10
6CCTT
SAEIYNIRN SIYNIN
SSYTID ¥90X TTLINAD TZ Y¥W 10
TZAYR
T0
TZ2ddvY
dIIdN ¥.LId dHAIARN

NOTILAI¥OSHd WHLI

LAY WHLI
/IRY FDIOANI

T FADYd

LWY MJdHD dL¥d AHD

# MOHEHD

AL¥d "ANI

120Z/€£€1/50 OL

FIIHAN INNODIY

1202/60/%0 WOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI QIVd

LOTALSId M¥¥d dTSIT

# HOIOANI # dOUNIA

MOM®00009¥dY ar
6Z:FP:ET TEWIL
T202/€1/50 +4L¥d



€€ Le
£E°Le

9L°69T
9L°691
g€°601’¢

00°621’¢
00°sz1’€

0 €T~
0F €T~

2279~
2279~
0T"96%'T
0T 96% ‘T
0T"96%'T
SETOVT

29°L8
Z9°L8

00°8¢
0079¢

£L°92
£€L79¢
0701V

0F 0TV
0r"0T¥

60°E6T TZ/€T/50

60°€6T TZ2/€1/G0

IYLOL YOANEA

8E'G0T ‘€ T2/€1/50
8E°S0T‘E T2/€1/50
8€'S0T € TZ/€1/50

PIYIOL ¥OaNIA
07960 T T2/€1/S0

CIYLOL JOQNEA

SET0vT TC¢/€1/50
SET0VT T2/€1/50
SETOFT TZ/ET/S0

LIYI0L JOdNIAA
0P 0T¥F T2/€1/60

SIVLOL JOUONHA

T¥Z09

7209

0rZ08

0¥Z09

0%¥Z09

6€209

8€Z09

8€£209

8E£Z09

LETOS

SYHLTIA TIO

SHALTIIA HTOTHIEA

YdVYN -

ANYAWOD

TYINIT IMVD JAT0D TZ AWK

LIQHIID

LIAEID

‘SETYS 1YV

ONI

YIVdEE SAS NOILUYOI¥AI

"00 NOILYDI¥Y

IYLSOWIIHL

SYD MNVL HOUOL

S¥YD MNVYJL HOYOL

ANYAROO

SESSYTID SHELYTIIA 3 ¥D0X 1¢ dd¥Y

10
9LSETL-EVED

10
TZSCIL-EVEFR

SIY¥d ANIANED

10

[ AA LIS
T0

8vZEV6E
10

LyZEVGE

O JATOD JHTIAVN

10
162L0T

I LSIWYATTIARN

T0

9%T6SE
10

8FT8GE
10

€FG596¢E

A1ddNs HU00K

10
47

MOON T ARWY

YdV¥N

MITAYN

WIHTTHON

JOON

WICOR

IWY WALI
/IWY ADTOANI

ST +dovd

LWY ADHHD dL¥d MHD

# MDEHD

SEE9F000ETOT
1¢/v1/%0
SEE9F000ETOT
12/L0/%0
09%90T000TTS
12/62/%0
€0€90T000TTS
1Z/82/¢€0
€0€90TO00TTS
12/62/¢0
§ZE9Z000900T
12/S1/%0
0929€000¢T1C
12/02/%0
09Z9€0002112
12/21/%0
0929€0002TT2Z
12/62/€0
0€P90€0€E60TE
12/90/50
WON "0°d dIIWAN LNAODIY
ALYd "ANI

1Z0Z/€1/60 ©OL 120Z/60/%0 KHOUd

SONILSIT FDIOANI dIV¥d
LOTELSTIA MIvd

NOILdIYDSHd

dTSIT

WELI
# HEDIOANI

MoM 000057dY
62:PhET
T202/€1/50

# HOUNIA

‘adI
PARTL
PHLYd



6T°6CL
6T°6CL

ZLES
CLTEQ

TT°80T
T1°80T

FLTEVC
PLIEVT

19° %%

6L°2S¢
07" L6Z
AN A
A A°Y
00766¢
00°66¢
00°66¢€

0S°TeL

0G6°88¢
0G°88¢

06781
06°8T

06'P1E
06" 71€
00°ST6°1

00°ST6°T
00°ST6°T

£€5°890°'¢€ T2/91/%0
£5°890°¢€ T2/91/%0
£6°890°¢€ 12/91/%0
£6°890°¢€ 12/91/%0
£€5°890°¢ T2/91/%0
£€5°890°¢€ T2/91/%0

CIYLOL JOdNIA
00°66¢€ T2/€T/50

CIYLOL dOdNEA

09-88¢ TZ/€1/60
00 ¢cge 12/60/%0
00" €EE 12/60/%0

$TYLOL JOaNIA
00°5T6°'T 12/E£1/50

STYLOL dOANHA

69109

69109

69109

69103

69109

69109

[AZA)

£v209

19709

192109

Zveo9

12/L0/%0

TZ/L0/%0

T¢/L0/%0

T2/L0/%0

12/90/%0

12/90/%0

12/82/%0

1Z/T1/50

T2/10/%0

T2/10/%0

T¢/€0/50

€0996000801¢

€0997%100L0C2

€0996T00L0CC

£€09920009001T

€09901000TTS
€099TTO00TTTS

€099€T009001

€0€90009L0TZ

§1T90000008¢

STT9000000SC

ST1T9000000S2

0€L900000052

d¥'1s

10

19956602F89-L0F0TC

NYIAYL NITHNVHL

10

Z0001T00L0€9-LO¥O0TC

HSNOH JHEANIX/XITZLUN

10

LOCOTOT6LS7-LO0POTC

IDVIYD §¥d¥d

10

C0C6FPTTITI86T~-LOVOTC

g4
SM

Z0
T0

80T6BEIRPTEL-90FO0TT

LYIH a9 d3AIY

10

700006890L1-90%01T2

SIMIHSL

S¥Y9 ¥YOJIN

10
JLZ081

NOILVYEINID ILXIN

SMDHHD ANNO¥DNOVH 1Z dd¥Y

SMDEHD dNAOYDADVE TOA TZ0C d¥YR

$HD ANNOYDNIVYE IATAOTAWE TZ d¥RW

TYNCILYN/2JP DNI

TYINIY HONHI XdVIOdHWEL

10
LBY6

10
LLG8

10
9LS8

INIONISLAOdS

10
9Z9700-ANI

HONHA NOILONMISNOD HTTIIAYHALYN

9Y0DIN

HOLXEN

ISON

NOOJddd¥N

NOILAIYOSHd WHLI

IWY WALI
/LAY JDI0CANI

9T :dUDV¥d

LAY XOdHD AL¥d MHO

# ADEHD

dLYd

1202/€1/50 OL

"ANT

1202/60/%0

JIIWAN INAODDY

WOdd

ONILSIT ADIOANI dI¥d
LOIYLSIA MY¥¥Yd HISIT

# ADIOANI

# JOONEA

MOM®00006PdY qr

6 PPET
120Z/€1/S0

CHWIL
L34Ya



€8°CLY
£€8°CLY

L9709
L9709

8C°L6T
BZ L6C

§Z°S6F
§Z2°G6F
00°00T
007001
00°00T
SL°TS
SL°TIS
SLTTS
(A RN
28 TIST
ZSTIST
00°689°1T
00°5989°T
00°689'T
£6°890°¢

S8°€CY
§8°€ECH

6G°L8T
6L°299
8€°0GL

98°L60°2C

98°L60°C

98°L60°C

98°L60°2C

FIYLOL

00°00T

FIYLOL

QLTS

STV LOL

¢S 19T

STYLOL

0076891

s TYLOL

£€5°890°¢€

£5°890°¢€

12/€1/50

TZ/€T/60

TZ2/€T/50

12/€1/50

HOONEA

TZ/L0/50

JOANIA

TZ/€1/50

JOONEA

12/€1/50

JOANIA

TZ/€1/50

JOANHA

T2/91/%0

T¢/91/%0

87209

8¥209

87209

8¥z09

£€8T09

LP209

9v209

S¥Z09

69109

1e¢/92/%0

12/61/%0

TZ/82/%0

TZ/6T/%0

T2/%0/50

12/52/%0

Tz/Te/vo

12/62/¢€0

T2/80/%0

TZ/L0/ %0

092990008012

092990008012

0929900080712

092990008012

0£L9000000S2

09.9Z0002007%

09292000210T

€L292000900T

€0992000900T

£0990000000T
€099000000T¢

dHNd ¥9d1s00d

SONIHSNE 3 SONITANO0D

HHTTIdNT

ATINISSY ONIYVIE

ONI 0D R1Iddans

INAWISINGWIAT LO09 ALHAVS TZO0C

10
00-Z88¢cT¢2cT

10
00-992€1221

TO0
00-2e1112?eTt

10
00-06901T2CT

3 EdId d3Ld0d

10
12021004

NOSYALAd LLIHIHEVD

HOILON TYDHUT

10
E€TCLLT

ONI SNOILVYDITANd dD0dd¥d

SADAIILIYD DONIHHATL

10
7S62CS

011 X1ddNS ONIFWATd YWILJO

HONHTE

10
I8Z1¢

SLONAOYd HINSIHT SACLAN

LYIH SMYv¥d

T0

80000662000-80%01¢2

d1D 044
dLO OUd

20
10

6GLBEPBEBBY-LOPOTIC

dITLF0d

ONSYHLUd

aayvd

d¥YRILI0

SAOLON

IHY WILI
/IRY HEDIOANI

LT +dovd

IWY MOFHD

JILV¥d MHD

# MOHEHD

WAN "O°d

ALYd "ANI

1202/€1/60 OL

YAINAN LNNCDDY

TC02/60/%0 WO¥A

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOIYLSIA dYdYd d7ISIT

NOIL4IYDS3d

WILT
# HOIOANI

# YOANEIA

MOM*00006¥dY *al
6Z:VPrET THWIL
TZ0Z/€1/G0 -3LYA



€L7°8GT
SE7EST
99°¢8
99°¢8
0T"§S
¥S°082
§87°6V1
00°€2S
9661
6676E-
6685
6E°9L
96°ST
007591
66°C%
6676
¢0°S¢
6L°8L
§6°¢C¢E
S6°Z¢
87" LT
S0"€80°L

0T €vE
0c eve
(RN 2
00°s¢
0S°LT
08°LT
00°G¢
€€°20¢
€€°20¢
IR ARAVS
98°L60°2

€8 TLL
€8 TLL

G0'€80°L T12/€1/50
PIYIOL MOANIA

0z eve T2/€T/50

STYLOL dOANHA

00°SE 12/€1/S0

fTYLOL JOdNHA

€ezoe T¢/€1/60

TIYLOL YOdNJIA

98°L60°¢2 T2/€1/60

§099S000000T NOHd 3 LINYILNI INIVW dd dHAT™

LO990TOOOTTS
S099000000T2
§0990000000T
90990000€00T
L0990000€00T
L0990000¢€00T
0TT90000000T
0TTS0000000T
€0€908E€9L01C
€0€908€9L012
0TT90000000T
0TTS0000000T
SLT90000000T
€0€9000LLOTE
€0£9000LL0TZ
€0€9000LLOTE
£0€£900¢SL0TC
€0€90T0¥%L0TC
€0€9G62TPLOTZ
€0€9002GL0TZ

0£%9020€60TC

S6¢90000001T2
§6290000000T

SEE9V000ETOT

09299000800%

LUNIHLNI 94
ANOHd ¥LD DUH
HNOHd dLD DOHd

AL JTIYD dLD Ddd
LANGALNTI 91D DJ3¥

LEINYIINI D20

SNOILdTIY¥OS4ENS ddVI
NOTILATYDS9NS YHdYASMIEN

IIqEAD

SHWNLSOD HIONYA

434 ATHINOW KOOQEZ
NOILIdDSdNS dddVdSMUN
ONILSOd d0rL ¥ddI
SHITddNS YOINES
S$317ddNns JOINIS
SHITddNS JOINIS

SdITddns D4y
ONINVHTD Add
ONINYHTD A¥d

SHITAANS

ch6€-12ddY

"Y'N SNEHZILID S99

SASSYID SSIANLIA YOINES TZ ddVY

10
12

TTHFASNYE-INIS [ ATIOH

Add ONITANYH 3 SNIddIHS dINOE
Hdd HONITANYH 3 9NIddIHS dIN0EF

20
10
86G69T0F

ONI ¥SO HONYNIA INIIAYAD

TYLNAY ANVI HOYOL

10
99PFIFED

ONI ‘NOIINEIALSIA dI¥X¥dd

LTIHNASSY DNIUVHId

10
00-%999122T

LIDSEd

TTYASHYY

INITAYN0

I¥XYdd

NOILAI¥DSHd WILI

IKWY WHLT
/ILRY EDIOANI

8T sUaDYd

LY ADUHD dL¥d HHD

25209 1¢/01/%0

16209 T2/%0/50

05209 TZ/€0/50

67209 TZ/0€/¥%0

8vc09 12/0€/%0
WON "O°d

# MDIHD HL¥d °“ANI

T20Z/€T/S0 OL

YHIWNAN LNNODDY

1202/60/%0 WOud

ONILSIT UDIOANI dI¥d

LOIFISIA MY¥d dTISIT

# HDIOANI

# JOANFIA

MOM®0000SFdY Hleny
6 FPiET SUWIL
TZ0Z/€1/90 +4dL¥d



007586
00°586

0070s86°2C

00"GLP T
00°SLP’T
00°056°¢

G0°€80°L

667
§6°99¢
66°68§
00°%PVT
B88°SET
GL"9
26789
00°0¢€
29°69¢
00°00T
66°1¢
6p'¢l
L6'0¢
06 8L
86°ET
88°¥76
00°v0C
ZL°9E0°T
057 €L
8L°8ET
8L°8ET
00°%¥9T
PETOLE
A Y4
0Z°1S81T
97 °61
£EC°F8
S6°6¢
12N
YA A
PT°GLT
PI°GLT
€T €Ty
G0°€80°L

007486

00°0686°C

S0 €80°L

FIYL0L YOONHEA

STYLOL dOdNIA

1Z2/€1/50

TZ/€T/50

TZ/€1/50

79209

£5209

28209

12/L2/%0

12/10/50

T2/01/%0

€L292000900T

06¥9000000T¢
06%920000000CT

011960008012
0929TT00TTIS
092290008012
0€P90129L0TC
0EvP90T2oLOTZ
£0€90T29L0TC
£0€90005L0TZ
€0€90107L0TC
0EY90807LOTC
0E¥90807LOTE
0929€000<CTTT
£€0€9002CSL0TE
€0€9000FPLOTC
€0€9000FLOTT
€0€9000¥%L0TC
§2Z9C1006012
€0€908SVLOTC
508900000001
§099Z10060T2
50996100L0¢CC
§0996100L022
§0998T00L0CE
G0990T000TIS
509900000001
S099%1T00L0CZ
S0998T00L0CT
S0990T000TTS
S099€T00900T
609920009001
S09921006012
§02900000012
609200000001
S09901T000TTS

SAIT NYOHSYYIL 10
6556¢

27T AYMY HTIDADHY  YATIADEM

ONILINSNOD YHLAAHWOD 1207 AVR 20
ONILTINSNOD ¥ILAAWOD TZ0¢ AYHW T0

ZES9

ONI ‘SHDIAYIS ¥HLOAWOD LIOY¥HYd 21Lo¥dd
NOILAI™YOSHNS LATLAC WIMS ¥§
dOLOW N¥d €§
dATIId SSYTIOYHAdII ¢S
S¥ITddns 0ds 1§
HAONVYTIVd ¥OdUN 0§
SHITAd0S dWYD 6F
SHITAANS TOOHDSHEId 8F
SHITIANS INNH 99 L¥
LIS04dEA ¥O4dUN OF
YIATYL HNITINO GSF
SdITO JENIVIZEd FF
SdI1TddNS £F
SHITAdNS XTI¥d du¥0od ¥
SAITAANS ATTIV¥d A¥0d T¥
SHUITddNS ATIVd d¥0d  0F
SAITAdNS ONINVATID 6¢€
ALISHdEM DMIT 8€
SHDYYHD HANOHd TI7TdD €3I LE
AL 3Td¥D 440 9¢€
HINOHd dOHS HLIWSNOVYTE G€
INOHd HSH YAANAX/AATZLIAN HE
HINOHd WAMSAW LO0d3Id €€
INOHJWTHL ¥ Z¢€
INOHAETHL 20 1€
JANYILNI 3 INOHd NUYIAVL 0€
ANOHAJITIL WAHSOW 627
ANOHAETAL d¥ 8T
ANCHAHETIL INIVW 99 LT
ANOHAETHL Iddd S¥d¥d 9¢
ANOHAATAL AdD GZ
ANOHAWATAL Jdd  ¥#Z
ANOH4JTHEL 4400 &7
ANOHJFTHAL dd Z<

2G6€-T2udY

INY WILI
/LAY EDIOANI

61 LEDYd

IWY XD3IHD

AL¥Yd AHD # MDEHD

dLYd "ANT

1202/€1/50 0L

JIIRNAN LNNODDY

1202/60/70 WOdd

ONILSIT JIDIOANTI dIVd

LOIYLSId AY¥d

NOILATYOSHA WHLT
# HDIOANI # dOUNHA

MOM™00006¥dY +az
6T P el UWIL
dTIsIT 1202/€1/60 -4dL¥d



95708
95708
95708
v8°0¢L
cr09¢g
¢y 09¢€
v8°0cL
ZhL6S
b L6S
Zh LGS
007809
007809
00°809
00°029°%
00°029'¥
00°029°¥
86 FIT'T

06°LEY
06°LEY

807609
80606

007891
007891

{IVLOL JOUNIA
95708 Tz/0€/%0

FTYLOL dOdNHEA

78 02L TZ/€T/60
UIYLOL HOUNIA

v LeS T2/£1/50
PIVLOL HOANIA

00°809 T2/€1/60
TTYLOL YOANFA

00°029'%

TC/€1/90

FIVLOL JOONHEA

86 FTIT'T TZ/ET/S0
86 FTIT'T TZ/€1/S0
86 FIT’'T 12/€1/50

UIVLOL YOUNEA

LLTO9

65209

86209

LSZ09

95209

GGZ09

66209

552709

12/02/¥%0

TZ/%T/%0

12/62/¢€0

12/60/%0

1¢/02/%0

T2/ST/%0

T2/60/%0

Te/52/¢€0

€0€90005L012

0L29000000T2
0L29000000CT

000S0TO0QOTTS

§2299000801¢

09290T000TTS

0929€100900T

0929€T00900T

S0€92000900T

SHITAdNS TOOHDSEEd 10
124dd¥

IJFYIA d0TID S.HYS
ONTIINIdd SM00d d4dd ¥ S¥D d/¥ 20
ONIINIY¥d S$M00d d3d % SMD 4/¥ 10
772505V ED
SNALSAS SSHENISNG JY¥NDTIVS
ASIONVHOYEW HTYSHEYE  T0
£876€
ZI0¥ "M dIavd
SI2N1d0¥d ¥ddv¥d 10
6891¢

ONI ‘SdITA4ANS NLY

ONINMY SMm/gd TO
TG0EST

SYIHLOYE $99Id

TYINHY IJAIT ¥OSSIDS 1O

S-L9€EL9Y

TYINIY LAIT SY0SSIDS 10
G-L9899F

TYLNIY dIMOW  TO
S-£0LPOP

OTT XYW TYLNHYT

TISHYS

N9HAYS

azind

dASNLY

g599Id

TY.LNIT

LAWY WALI
/LAY ADIOANT

0Z dDYd

LAY MOHYHD JLYd dHD

# MOHEHD

CRA-Aei

T202/€1/50 OL

"ANI

HHIIRAN ILNNODOY

120¢/60/%0 WHOYL

ONILSIT HIOIOANI dIVd

LOIYLSIO MY¥d

NOILdIdO5d3d WHLI
# FOIOANI

MOM®0000SFPdY
6C PP ET
120Z/€T1/60

ATSIT

# YOUNIA

*ar
CANTL
FHLYAd



00°¥%€ET
00°PET

00" pET
00°7€ET

0078972
00°89¢

05°¢g
0S° €€

N ANA)
Tc 29

1229
12729

12729
12°29

00" pET
00" PET

FP1°98
F1°98

L°6ze
TL°6CC

0L°06

0L"086
0L 06

00°068°T

0S5 2LV
06" 2LV
0S°ZL¥
05°2ZLY
00°068'T

86°6bE’E TZ/L0/S0
B6 6VE‘E TZ/L0/S0
86°67E’E 12/L0/50
86°67E‘E TZ/L0/S0
86 6¥E‘E TZ/L0/S0
86°6¥E€’€E 12/L0/S0
86 6v€’¢E TZ/L0/G0
86 6FE’E T2/L0/S0
86°6%€’€E T2/L0/50
86 67E‘€E TZ/L0/S0

FIVLOL JOONIA

0L"06 TZ/€T/60

HIYLOL dOdNHEA

00°068°T TZ/€1/50

78109

78109

F8109

78109

78109

78109

F8109

78109

78109

¥8109

19209

09209

12/0€/%0

12/0€/%0

1¢/0€/%0

12/€2/%0

12/0€/%0

12/LT/%0

TZ/LT/%0

12/91/7%0

T¢/CT1/%0

T2/90/00

1¢/80/%0

12/50/60

0€r9000000LC

0€¥9000000LC

0EV9000000LE

0€F9000000LT

0€r9000000LC

0€¥9000000Le

0€¥9000000LE

0EY2000000LT

0€¥9000000LC

0€F2000000LT

002GS0T000TTS

€0€90TTITLOTC
£0€9060TLOTC
€0€9080TLOTC
£0€9090TLOTC

dOTAYES

HDIAYHES

HOIAdHAS

HDIAYHES

d2IAYAS

AOIAYES

HDINGES

HOIAGHES

ADIAYES

NOILYLINYS

NOILVYLINYS

NOIL¥LINYS

NOILYLINWYS

NOILYLINYS

NOILVLINYS

NOILVLINVYS

NOILVLINYS

NOILYILINVS

ADIAYES NOILYLINYS ATHLOW 10

qaIg

ONI

S
S
S
S

ATHLNOR 710

808GF18
ATHLNOW 10

LO8SFTI8
ATHILNOW TO

908G¥T8
ATHINOW TO

6T06€T8
ATHILNOW TO

L9BLETS
ATHLNOW 10

Z98LETS
ATHLNOW TO

098LETS
ATHLNOW TO

0Z8LET8
ATHLNOW 10

0G66ET18

80ZZ€ET8

ONI NOILYIINUYS HDOIAYHAS

aaTLLOg T0
SvL62S

'SYEHLOIY YADHHANVYHIS

TI¥dLI0S ¥0
TIYdL1d08 €0
TIYdLI08 20
TI¥dL40S 10
€02c0s

TI0LS L¥0dS OLNVS

H0IAJES

GWYHOS

OdSOLNYS

LY WHLI

/LAY HOIOANI

1z +3DVYd

LY XMDHHD HL¥YAd MHD

# MOHHD

dIL¥d "ANI

1202/€T/60 O&

YHIIWNAN LNOODOY

1202/60/70 KWO¥d

ONILSIT ADIOANI dIV¥d
LOTAdLISIA ¥d¥d d1ISIT

NOT

1d1¥083d WIALI
# ADIQANI

# MOONIA

MOM®000067dY ‘ar
6 Fy:E€T THWIL
TZ0Z/€1/G0 +di¥d



dLSNI AUMDOH % ONILYMS HDI

0TI

HOIAYES NOILVLINVYS ATHLNOW

IOIA¥ES NOILVIINYS ATHINOHW

HOIAYHES NOILYLINYS ATHINOW

ADIA¥ES NOILVYLINVS ANTHINOW

HOIAYES NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW
HOIAYES NOILYLINYS ATHLNOKW
I2IAYIS NOILVYLIINYS XTHLNOW
UDIAYAS NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW
ADIA¥AS NOILVLINVS ATHINOHW
IDIAYES NOILVLINYS ATHINOKW
H3IAYIS NOILYLINVYS XTHINOW

HOIAYES NOILVIINVS ATHLOW

HOIAYHS NCILYLINVYS ATHINOW

NOILATHDSHA

SLTEST 0EFO0EZTLOTC
GL€ST GZ°G50°T T2/€1/60 Z9209 1Z/T1/10

86°6vE’E CIVLOL JOUNIA

00 FET 0eF2000000LC
00°FET 86°6%¢ ‘€ T¢/L0/S0 F8T109 TZ2/0€/7%0

00°89¢ 0£%9000000LZ
00°89¢ 86°"6%E ‘€ 12/L0/50 ¥8T09 T1¢/0€/%0

00°VET 0EFP9000000LT
00°%ET 86°6FE’E 12/L0/S0 ¥8T09 12/0€/%0

00" PET o€vo000000Le
00" pPET 86'6FE’E 12/L0/SC 78109 12/0€/%0

00 "PET 0E¥2000000LZ
00 FET 86°6%C’'E 1Z/L0/G0 78109 1Z2/0E/%0

Q0" PET 0E£F9000000L2
00" FET 86°6%€’‘E 12/L0/60 78109 12/0€/%0

00°89¢ 0E¥9000000LZ
007892 B6"6VE‘E 12/L0/S0 78109 12/0€/%0

00°VET 0€79000000LT
00°%€ET 86°67€’E T2/L0/S0 78109 T2/0€/%0

00" %ET ogv9000000Le
00" veT 86°6F€’'E T2/L0/S0 Y8109 12/0€/%0

00°PET 0EP92000000LZ
00°pET 86'6FE’'E T1Z2/L0/S0 78109 12/0€/%0

O PET 0EF9000000LE
00" PET 86°6¥€’'¢E 1Z/L0/60 ¥8T02 TZ/0€/%0

00°892 0£%9000000L2
007892 86 67E’C 12/L0/50 78109 12/0€/%0

00" PET 0EY9000000LC
00°%ET 86 67E°¢C 12/L0/50 ¥8109 12/0€/%0

IWY WALI WAN "0°d MAIIHAN LNAODDY
/INY FDIOANT IWY MDIHO ALYA MHD # MDHHD dI¥d CANI

Tc0Z/£1/60 OL 1202/60/P0 KHOHEA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIv¥d
(44 tUOvYd

IJIMISIA AY¥d FISIT

10
020Z-2'1I¥d
SADAIYd NIAIS TIYINIAZS
10
1¢8s¥18
10
0Z8Sv18
10
6T8SVT8
10
8185718
10
LT8GV 18
T0
9T8SVI8
10
ST8SPI8
10
PI8SVIB
10
€T8SF18
T0
Z188¥%18
10
TI8GV18
T0
0T8SFPTI8
10
608SFI8
WHLI
# HDIOANI # YOONIA
MOM™0000G7d¥Y *ar
6Z:FFET HEWIL

1202/€1/60

cALYd



TOALNOD HATTATIM

10
TLLTIVVE

INIWIOUNYN ISHd NATIIHIIWS

ININISINdWIEY 1009 ALIIVS T20Z

SdTddns IDIAJ0
Sd1I7ddNs 94
JO¥LSCd

ONINIVIL LASSYL
DONINIVYL LASSVE
A0¥Ls04

SEIITIAA0S HNILNO
SEITA4AS DNIINO
SHITA4ANS DNILAO
SHITAdNS NOISSIDNOD
ISTANVHOUHW dTIYSHEd
ASTANYHDIYEN HATYSHY
SHI1Tddas

S317440S

AEAMAOS 3 MUOM JTEIA MIIAIOHUY

TO
12021004

TIYNAS NYAY

1282700d

JHIATIS II0DS

T0
T°1€20¢C

ONI dNo¥D NIISHA FTINLYNDIS

LNI¥d

10
8-L580

SWYITIIM NIMJHEHS

JNMLSNI ZIMDOOH ANV ONILVAS HDI

10
TZ02-TONIYUES

NOILATI¥ISEA WALT

# EOIOANI

AHLINS

dIIEHS

QdATIS

NOIS

IMIEHS

# HOANIA

00°00¥ G£Z90000900T
0000V 00°00L 1Z/€1/50 59209 12/%1/%0
08°86 IYLOL YOANdA
08°86 0€L9000000S2
08°86 08786 T2/9T/%0 0LTO09 12/L2/€0
TT°6LS TTYIOL ¥OONIA
L6762 0LZ90T000TTS
¥ L8 £0€£90T000TTIS
00°8 562900000001
§6°€T 0LT90TO00TTIS
G6°ET OLT90TO00TIS
26761 $629000000T2
66" € €0€90TC00TTS
ZL'LE €0£90TO00TIS
0z €L €0€90T000TTS
96" LE F0ZS0TO000TIS
2L €6 000S0T000TTS
812§ 000G0T000TTS
00°06 09Z9TTO0TTITS
11792 £0£900T9L012
TT°6LG TI°6LS 1Z2/0€/%0 8LT09 12/82/%0
00°GLE'Y IYIOL YOANFA
00°GLE'Y 067900000007
00°GLE'V 00°GLE"Y 12/€1/60 9209 1Z/50/50
L9°202 IYLOL YOUNIA
197202 0929€£0002112
L9202 L9202 1Z/€1/50 £9209 12/50/%0
GZ°GS0'T PTYLOL dOANTA
067708 0EPO0ETTLOTE
05°108 GZ°'GS0°T TZ/€1/60 9209 12/%1/%0
LAY WHLI HAN *0°d ¥IFHAN INNODDOY
/LAY FDIOANI IWY MOAHD ALYA MHD  # MDHAHD qLYA CANI

1202/€1/60 OL 1202/60/%0 WOHdL

ONILSIT HDIOANI 4Ivd
€z L d9v¥d

LOTALSTA 3ddY¥d d7ISIT

MOMT00005¥PdY
6C PP ET
120Z/€1/50

H s
TANIL
CHLYd



12°061
1¢°061

c9°LLT
29 LLE

95°%8T
957781

69°28¢
697282

80°09¢
80°09¢

0L FPT6'1
0L PTI6’T
T1°9¢€ES
TT°9¢€S
T1°9€9
L6°TES
L67TEB
L6 TEG
20°¢c¢g
z0°ce
[4RR4
00°00L

00°0ST
00°0ST

00°0ST
00°0sT

98°602°¢

28°60Z°¢

98°60C°¢E

987602 °€

98°60Z°€

987602 '€

sTYILOL

TTI'9¢€ES

CTYLOL

L6°TEG

FIYLOL

[44

TYILOL

00°00L

1Z2/€1/50

TC/€T/S0

TZ/€1/60

T2/€1/60

T2/€T/60

T2/€T/S0

HOONIA

12/60/%0

TOANIA

TZ/E€T/6G0

JOANIA

12/€1/60

HOONZEA

T2/€1/50

12/€1/50

89209

89209

89209

89208

89209

89209

29109

£L920%

98209

§9¢Z09

12/62/%0

T¢/9T/%0

T2/51/%0

TZ/S1/%0

TZ2/0€/%0

Tc/ce/e0

Te/10/%0

T2/0€/%0

TZ/80/%0

T2/91/%0

T¢/S1/%0

0£L900000052

§22990008071¢

§229900080T¢2

0€.9000000G2

097910002101

§229900080T¢

191900000082

§Z€9¢000900T

09Z9TTO0TTTIS

§£290000900T

GEZ90000900T

MOIND dI41¥L 10

IWY WALI
/LAWY WUOIOANT

ve +dO¥d

LAY ADHHOD

dL¥d AHD

# MDEHOD

WAON "0°d

ALYd “ANT

1202/€1/50 OL

T202/60/%0

JHIIWAN LNOODDY

HOJId

ONILSTIT HEDIOANI dTIV¥d

LOIYISIA ¥dv¥d

6598296106
HSA¥A 9ONINYCOW TO
TE99761006
SEITAAAS ONINVITD 1004 TO
0ETETLTO6
INYIDEINISIA dIAO0DSIA  TO
GZIEP6TO6
d¥0S dN¥H 10
QLLFPZ6TO6
STYDIWAHD ONINVATO T00d 10
TZBT16T06
ONTENIOVAANYR TYDIWIHD HLVLS DALYLS
FINVIASNI AT 1Z0Z ¥d¥ 10
aQlT¥dvIZ
ANYAROD HONYINSNI dUYANYLS YANYLS
XIWN Q' TAIATIVE  T0O
[y ANANA
ONI SATIIASII04ES A8Id0dS
dIv¥ddad JYAH 10
T00°98€£88900TS
00 ATddNS TOWINOD HJIS HINOS dISHINOS
TOMINOD ZFAITATIM TO
€0Z2hbe
TOYINOD FAITATIM 10
TI0TICPPT
NOILAIYDSHA WALI
# ADTOANI # HOANHA
MOM™0000S¥vdY Hebs
6C:FPP €T THWIL
HTSIT T202/€T/50 :3L¥A



00° %W
00°¥%¥

0T €Vt
0T epT
0T €vT
00°"vLC
00°vLe
00'pLEZ
007091
007091
00°09T
00°1€C
00°1EC
00°1T€ET
LL"SS
LL"SS
LL"SS
19°€15°2
10°1Z% ‘2
10'12% ‘2
09726
09°¢6

00°F¥ 12/€1/50
STYI0L YOONHEA
0T°€vT 12/0€/%0
IVLOL HOANHEA
0o ¥vLe T2/€2/%0
TYLOL J0dNdA
00°09t 1T/91/%0
$TYL0L ¥OONIA
00°1€2 12/91/%0
SIVIOL ¥0dNIA
LL™SS TZ/€1/50
PIVLOL YOANIA
19°€16°¢ 12/€1/50
19°€15°¢C

TZ2/€1/50

STYLOL ¥0dNEA

TLZOS

6LT0S

FLT09

CLTO9

TLTIO09

0LZ09

69209

69209

12/12/%0

TZ2/82/%0

T2/91/%0

1¢/60/%0

12/21/%0

1¢/90/90

1¢/82/%0

TZ/1€/€0

0EP9G0ETLOTE

000200000012

000200000012

000200000012

000¢000000T2

0LZY0TOOOTTIS

092900000052

0929000000652

SSYTD AYIEHOYV TIZ ¥d¥ TO

9¢6T

OTT AYIHOYVY ONIY NIL

12/82/% aNQATY  T0

128CP0dNNITY

NOLTY NHHOLAHYD

TZ/9T/% aNOa=d 10

TZ9TP0aNQaHYT

4500d ¥dL4dd

TZ2/6/% ANQAAY  TO

T26070dNNATE

HLIIRS ARWY

T¢/¢T/? ANQAdy 10

T22TH0ANNAEE
NOSITIV NUYDEHW
SAIT4dNS T0
GGE9897CY
SHOIAYES dOO0d 0DSAS
ONIXINIE 23 10
€FZ9ESNI

SAEY 94 10
106S€S

ADFHD ¥00d NYddNdns

DONIUNIL

T169T000L

06910004

6891000L

8891000L

A0D2SAS

ooadans

LWV WHLI
/LAY HDIOANI

S t30¥d

LWY MDHHD dIL¥a ¥HD

# MOWEHD

dL¥d "ANI

120Z/€£€1/50 OL

dHIINAN INQNOJIVY

Te0e/60/70 WOEL

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIV¥d

I10Id9LSIA Mdv¥d

NOILAIYDSHd WHLT
# TDIOANI

MOM*00005FdY
RN AN
T202/€1/50

dTISIT

# JOANIA

taI
FHRIL
ERCAA-1af



0€°€90°T
CE°€90°1

F9°8T0°T
798101
00°0%6°T

00°096°T
00°09S'T

00°08¢
00708¢
29762V

€6°L6T
€67L6T

69°TETC
69°T€ET
087088

08°08T
087081

00°05¢
00°0S¢E

00°06€
00°06G€
007062

00°06s2
007092

76°180°C TZ/€T/50

¥6°180°2 TZ/€1/S0
$TYI0L YOaNIA

007 0%6 T 12/£1/S0

00°0%6 T T1Z/€1/50
ITYL0L HOANIA

€6°L6T TZ/€T/50

69°T€T

T2/91/%0

VTYLOL JOONIA

087088 TZ2/€1/S0
08°088 Te/et/s0
087088 T2/€1/S0

PIYIOL YOaNTA
00°0S¢ T¢/€1/50

FTYLOL dOdNEA

9L209

9L209

SLZ09

SLZ09

vL209

ELTO9

€L209

€L209

€L209

ZLC09

12/€0/50

T¢/€0/50

T2/L0/50

12/60/%0

12/22/%0

1¢/v1/%0

12/02/%0

12/61/%0

T2/%1/%0

12/50/%0

092990008012

022990008012

0L%90000000T

0L¥90000000T

0C0SQTI000TTIS

000S0TO000TTS

09290000005¢

092900000062

092900000052

0TT90000000T

ANIYOTHD

dIOY DOIYQTHOOYIXH

SHHA TVDAT TZ0¢ d¥d¥

SUAA TYDET TZ0C HIUVR

ASIANVYHOYEW dTYSHYA

STTIYE A7T0D

AYUILLYE dOIDFLEQ DONINIHODIT

LNIVW WI¥I¥ DONINIHOIT

INIVW WAY¥IVY ONINIHOIT

I3d JIHSHIGHIN

ONI

T0
£v06CT6F

10
Zr06C16Y

ONI ¥S0 dYAINQ

0
B6GECTY

T0
9168ZP

dTT JATSSHAL

10
19T6£80T6

10
1G6G8GL0T6
LSIATLIL

10
91896

10
0€£01202

10
6201202
‘AIYNOUOHT,

10
T20¢

NOILVANACA NOILVAYASNOD dHL

YYAIND

SSEYL

IETLIL

dYADMOHL

dSNOOJIHL

NOILAI¥OSHd WALI

LWNY WHLI
/ LNV JDTIO0ANTI

9¢ t4dD¥d

LAY MDHHD dLYd 3HD

# MOUHO

dLYd

1202/€1/50 OL

“ANT

YHEWNNN LNOODOY

1202/60/%0 WOYA

ONILSIT HDIOANI 4dIv¥d

LOIFALSIA A¥¥d

dTISIT

# FIDIOANI

MOM®0000SPdY
6Z:FPET
T120Z/€1/50

# YOONIA

gl
CHRIL
HLYd



68722
6822

68°¢¢
68722

68°2¢
68°¢¢C

68722
68°¢¢

€0° 9
£€6°8
€678
68°22

68°¢¢
6872¢

68761
68°61

687671
68761

26°9¢
28°9¢

68'¢¢
68°¢¢

0g'vl
09°2Z¥v
08799

6L°T0S

6L°T0S

6L°T0S

6L T0S

6L T0S

6L°T0S

6L°T0S

6L°T0S

6L TO0S

6L"108

6L7106G

T2/60/%0

12/60/%0

12/60/%0

T2/60/%0

T2/60/%0

12/60/%0

12/60/%0

T2/60/%0

1¢/60/%0

1¢/60/%0

12/60/%0

SIVLOL dOONHA

0S"L

12/€1/50

FPIYIO0L d0dNIA

€9109

£€9109

£9109

£9709

€9109

€9709

£9109

€9T09

€9109

£9108

€9109

LLZ09

T2/10/%0

T2/T0/%0

IZ/T0/%0

1Z/10/%0

T¢/T0/7%0

12/10/%0C

12/10/%0

12/10/%0

TZ/10/%0

12/10/%0

T¢/10/%0

TZ/0€/€0

709920009001

¥0996000801¢

709920002001

702960008012

709921006012
7099000000TC
709900000001

¥099600080T¢

7099600080T¢

702920009001

709920002001

709920009001

709900000001
709900000012

09L92000900%

YILYM/YIMES YHLTIEHS HINOS 1O

T09S2€C1-T1210%0

ONIATING NOISSADNOD T0

TOESZECT-TZTIONO

dHIVM/JEMES YEITEIHS HIMON TO

T0ZSZECT-TZI0P0

FAILYM/FIMNES FISNOHHLVE 10

TOTGZETT-TCTIORO

dAMAS /dILYM AdD €0
JAMIS /GELYM DD 20
dAMIS /dFL¥M DD 10

T00S2ECT-TCTOF0

JALYM/dIMES d¥IS 10

T06%2CECT-TZT0%0

T00d/XATdWOD 907d NIYW TO

T020ZETT-T2107%0

NOII¥OIYdI/ddLTIHS HLNOS 10

TOT0ZECT-TZTI0OFO

dHELYM S¥MY¥d 10
T0002€CT-1210V0

YHLYM/IEMAS SM¥Yd  T0

000STEZT-TCTOVO

dIMIS/ddL¥YM 91D 2d¥ 20
FIMEIS/JdIYM dLD 29 10

£000L0CT-TCTOVO

HISIT 40 HOVTIIA TAQTIA
SAIJ0D LNIMd dNTE 10
698888T6C2TS98EETELES
sdn sdn

LY WELI
/LAY EDIOANI

L +HIV¥d

LY YMOUHD

HLYA XHD

# MOUHO

ALYd "ANI

T202/€T/50 OL

FdEIHAN LNOCDOY

120c/60/%0 WO¥A

ONILSIT HDOIOCANI dINd

IDINLSIA XMY¥d

ATSIT

NOILdIYOSdd WIALT
# IDIOANI # YOANAA

MOM*00005¥d¥Y *al
62 PP €T IWIL
T202/€T/50 4190



§6°0T
Zr 6T
Zr°el
6L°6F

68°2¢
68°¢¢

68761
68761

68°6T
68°61

68761
68761

96°6L
9G6°6L

(A 4
26762

SP ZT
FE™LE
6L 6F

68°61
68761

6872¢
68°¢C¢

687¢<
68°2¢

6872¢
68722

68°22
68°¢¢

06°9¢1
067921

85°900°¢2

85°900°Z

85°900°Z

85°900°¢

86°900°¢

86°900°2

86°900°Z

8579002

85°900°Z

6L°T0S

6L°T09

6L°T0S

6L°T0S

TZ/L0/S0

12/L0/50

T2/L0/50

1Z/L0/50

T2/L0/50

Te¢/L0/S0

T2/L0/60

12/L0/S0

T2/L0/50

12/60/%0

12/60/%0

T2/60/%0

12/60/%0

12/60/%0

G8T09

68109

S8T109

S8109

58109

S8T09

G8T09

S8T09

G8T09

£9109

£9T09

£9109

€9109

YALYM/HEIMIS 34D €0
YALYM/HIMES 02 20
YALYM/EIMIS 20 10

TO0SZEZTT-TZOETVO

JALEM/IIMIS d¥TIS 10
T06%ZECT-TCO0EYO

SNOISSHONOD/YIATINIYAS 20 10

T08%CECT~TC0E?0

TOOd/XETAHOD 20719 NI¥VA T0
T0Z0ZECT~12C0E¥0

NOILYOIYYI/YALTIHS HLNOS 10

TOTO0ZECT-TC0ERQ

dALYM 1ddd SM¥¥d T0
T0002€EZT-T2C0EVO

JALYM/HIMIS TOTUYD SME¥d 10

000STEZT-TZ0EVO

MHILYM/FIMES 91D 234 20
WHLYM/JIMES YLD D34 1O
€000L0ZT-T2C0EFROQ

dELYM ¥¥¥d dIdWIL  T0
TO09GSTT-TC0EYO

YAILYM/EEMES NYFIAYL NIIdadd  T0

TOLOOTET-TZTOFRO

YIAIYM/AAMES WOISOW 10ddd 10

TO0900TET-TZTO0F0

YALYM/IIMES FIANIA/AITZLAN  T0

TOSO0TET-TZTIOFRO

YILYM/IIMIS LNIVW €9 10
TO09TEEZT-TZTOR0

YALYM/IEMES 4OHSO¥d 9d 10
TOPTEECT-TZTI0FO

LAY WHLI
/LAY ADICANI

8¢ -dEDVd

LY MDFHD

JL¥d XMHD

# MOEHD

F0992100601TC
709900000012
$0990000000T

1z/0€/%0
709960008012

T¢/0€/%0
709920002001

T2/0€/%0
709960008012

T2/0€/7%0
709920009001

12/0€/%0
F0992000900T

12/0€/%0
709920009001

12/0€/%0
70990000000T
709900000012

Te/0€/%0
709920009001

T2/0€/%0
F099F100L0ZE

T¢/10/%0
70298100L0CC

T2/10/%0
70996100L02ZZ

T12/1T0/%0
70990T000TTS

12/10/%0
$0990T0001TTS

T2/10/%0
NON "0°d AHIHON LNAODOY

HIVYA “ANI

1202/€1/50 OL T120¢/60/%0 WOHA

ONILSIT dDI0CANI dIvVd
LOIYLSIA M¥%9d

dT1sITd

NOILAI¥OSHEd WHLI
# AOIOANI

MOM*0000GFd¥
62 PP:€T
T202/€1/490

# JOANEA

*aIl
CHWNIL
FHLYA



8L°G¥
8L°G¥

8L76E
8L°6E

8L 6E
8L 6E

8L°6¢
8L'6¢

8L 6¢
8L°6¢E

68°6T1
68761

68722
68°2¢C

68°¢c
68°¢C

68°¢¢
6872¢

68°22
68°¢¢

68761
6861

68°¢¢
68°¢2¢

68722
68°2¢

68722
68°¢¢
9570621
9570621

8679002

85°900°¢

85°900°Z

8579002

85°900°2

8679002

85°900°C

8G°900°¢

85°900°C

859002

85°900°2

86°900°¢C

86°900°2

8579002

8579002

TZ/L0/S0

T2/L0/S0

TZ/L0/60

T2/L0/S0

12/L0/5S0

1e/L0/50

12/L0/S0

Tc/L0/S0

T2/L0/60

T2/L0/50

T2/L0/50

TZ/L0/5S0

12/L0/S0

T2/L0/S0

T2/L0/S0

S8T09

G8T09

S8T109

S8T09

§8109

58109

S8T09

S81T09

G8T09

58102

S8109

G8T09

S8T09

S8T09

YIIYM/EIMIS AdYd NNITOQOOM 10
TO6E£LEGE-TZOEYO

NOILY9IYEI Mdvyd NNITDA00M 10
TOLELESE-TZOERO

NIYINAOA ONIMNIYd 10
T0L69T8BC-TZ0EFO

JELYM/IEIMEIS ATTAIYA 02hP  TO
T0SCyyLZ-T20ER0

dILVM/¥EIMES JOHS HLIWSMOYId 10

TOG8TTSZ-TZ0EROD

YAIYM/MEIMES MUYd ¥OAIF AFYINS 10
T00L00PT-TZOEVD

YIIYM/YEMES NYIAYL NATIIAVId 10
TOLOOTET-TZOERO

dILYM/YEIMES WAISOW LO0ddd  TO
TO900TET-TZO0ERO

YALYM/MIMIS HYIANFA/XATZIEN 10
TO0S00TET-TZ0EVO

JILYM/dEMHES LNIVA g4 T0
TO9TEEZT-TZOEVO

YIILVM I¥OHS/MATIAYIAIY 10
T08SCEZT-TZ0EYD

YHIVM/YIMEIS ¥ALTIHS HINOS 10
T09SCEZT-TZOEYO

YILYM/JIMEIS H90Td NOISSHINOD 10
TO0ESTETT-TTOERO

dILYM/MINIS FALTIHS HIMON T0
T0ZSZEZT-TEO0ERO

dILVM/YEIMES ISONOHHLYE T0
T0TGZEZT-120€EVO

LWY WHLI
/IWY dDIOANI

6C d9Y4d

LWNY ¥OHHD

HLYA MHD

# MOWUHD

709920009001

T2/0€/%0
709220009001

12/0€/%0
709900000001

12/0€/%0
70990000000T

TZ/0€/%0
7099S100L02¢

1¢/0e/%0
709920009001

T2/0€/%0
F099%100LOCT

TZ/0€/%0
70298100L02¢

12/0€/%0
709961T00L0CT

T2/0€/%0
70990T000TTS

T2/0€/%0
709920009001

12/0€/%0
7099220009001

TZ2/0€/%0
F039600080TZ

12/0€/%0
7099200090071

T2/0€/%0
709960008012

TZ/0e/%0
HON "0°4d JIIHAN LNAOD2IY

HLYA "ANI

TZ0C/€1/50 OL T120Z/60/%0 WOYI

ONIISIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOIMLISIA M39¥d d97ISIT

NOILAIYOSHd WHLI
# HOIOANI

4 YOdNIA

MOM®00006¥d¥Y ‘az
BZ Y el TUWIL

T20Z/€T/S0 +3dL¥A



96°'0F9 €91 PSIOIOANT TIV --- TYLOL

86°6L PTYL0L dOaNIA
86°6L 80€£90T000TTS SOYTA Ld¥d TO
86°6L 86°6L 12/€1/60 08209 12/G60/€0 LOOZLANTH
A7d4dNS JTO9 M 3 d  OOMALLIM
05°8%T IYIOL HOANIA
06871 09T90000000T SHFI NIWAY YdH 3 ¥Sd 1¢0Z ¥9¥H  TO
057891 05°8%T 12/60/%0 9109 12/1£/€0 NI-8T9€ZET000
ONI HITVHH XdM XEM
10°%bT IYIOL HOaNIA
T0' PRI 0929€£0002112 ¥Ivddd WOADYA 10
T0°vHL TO'PHI 1Z2/€1/50 6L209 12/L0/%0 T-0€8916%
I0FAIa HSOAOHIIYM TITM
72 608°€ PTYLOL MOANZA
PSTE6T Z0990T000TIS THNd g9 TZ 9¥H 20
£€°LOT'T Z099%000€T0T TINd NIWAY/S¥¥Yd T2 9¥WH  T0
L8°00€ ‘T L8700€°T 12/€1/50 8L209 12/02/%0 LP000000TT
IRY WALI WOAN "C°d YAIHAN INNODOY NOTLAI¥OSHd WHLT
/IWY TDIOANT IWY MDHHD ALYA MHD # ¥MDHEHD ALYA °ANI # EIDIOANI # ¥0dNIA
1202/€1/60 OL 1zZ0Z/60/%0 WO¥d
MOM®0000S7dY Hebs
ONILSIT ADIOANI dIv¥d 6Z:PFIET EWNIL

0g HUDV¥d LOTHLSId M¥Y¥d dTISIT 1202/€1/50 :4dL¥d



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630,964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT o
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From:; Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: May 11th, 2021
Re: 2021 Tennis and Basketball Court Maintenance and Repairs Award

This year's project includes repair and/or replacement on 3 tennis courts including: Abbeywood
Park tennis court complete removal and replacement, Aspen Tennis Court overlay, and
Community Park tennis court overlay and fencing repairs. The 2021 budget confains an
allocation for these repairs in the amount of $305,000.

We had a total of 4 contractors bid this project.

The high bid was $312,400.00 and the low bid was submitted by Evans and Sons Blacktop, Inc.
from West Chicago, lllinois in the amount of $282,607.59.

The District has worked with Evans and Sons Blacktop, Inc. quite extensively in the past. They also
were awarded the bid for the Carriage Hill Asphalt pathway replacement earlier this year. They
were the contractor who did all the new pathway installation on our Peach Creek Park
renovation and have been our crack fill and sealcoat contractor in past years also. They have
been great to work with and have provided excellent service over the years.

Recommended Motion: Move to award the 2021 Tennis and Basketball Court Maintenance and
Repairs contract to Evans and Sons Blacktop, Inc. in the amount of $282,607.59.




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
b\\ 1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

_— - PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
S TDD: 1.800.526.0857
PARI?DISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Date: May 20, 2021
Re: Summer Operations Update

Registration

e Staff arein full blown preparation for our busiest time of year. From preparing facilities and
conducting staff training, to continually fine-tuning ocperational plans based upon the latest
guidelines, staff are eager for the summer to get underway and it is clear the community is as well.

e Summer registration began on April 1. There have been 2,322 registrations (which is 56% of total
registrations for 2021). While this total has vastly exceeded numbers from 2020, data is also beginning
to more closely reflect pre-pandemic levels from 2019. Below is a snapshot three-year comparison of
the first month of summer registration, including a direct comparison of 2021 versus 2019.

Summer Regisiration - 3 Year Comparison (1/1 - 4/30)

2021 2020 2019 2021 vs 2019
Transaction Total 2,322 459 3,253 -931
Revenue Total $257,766 || $38,999 $224,081 $33,685
Sea lien Aquatic Park
Operations

e Asthe season nears, staff are focused on providing a safe and enjoyable aquatics experience for
guests and staff, while complying with all safety guidelines and mandates.

e Sea Lion Aquatic Park will be open June 5 - August 15 for the 2021 season. The pools and
amenities planned to be open for the season will be the Main Pool, including the lap lanes, vortex,
and zero-depth areq, and the Tot Pool. The splash playground and sand area will also be open.

o  Open swim will be offered each day of the season in 2-hour time blocks. Daily open swim times for
the main pool and tot pool are 11Tam-1pm, 1:30-3:30pm, and 4-6pm.

e Open swim registration begins at 10am two weeks prior to the date of the reservation for residents
and one week prior to the date of the reservation for non-residents.

¢ Due to the amount of common touch points; the challenge to maintain proper distancing while in
line; and the desire to save on water, chemical, and staffing costs, the water slides and deep hopper
will not be open and will be fenced off to the public.

Risk Management and Safety

e Patrons are required to wear a face covering as they enter/exit the facility, while using the locker
room/restrooms, in the sand ared, and whenever unable to be socially distanced from others.
Patrons do not have to wear a mask when they are in the water or when they are in their socially
distanced group area on the pool deck.

s Deck chairs, locker rooms, and high touch surfaces will be sanitized between all open swim times.
Guests are encouraged to sanitize and/or wash their hands when they enter the facility.

Capacity Limits

o Staff are prepared to adjust capacity limits and certain operational logistics as the phases permit,
especially as it relates to the anficipated fransition to phase 5. At this time, the bridge phase of the
Restore lllinois Plan allows for groups of 100.

s Within this bridge phase, the main pool will permit a maximum capacity of 100 guests for each
fimeslot. The tot pool capacity will be 60 guests. Reservations are required for all swim times.




Summer Camp

The camp season runs June 7 — August 13 for a total of 10 weeks. Camp offerings include a variety of
early childhood weekly camps within our Gentle Learning Summer Camp, Camp Summer Quest for
youth, No Name Teen Camp for teens and a Summer Theatre Production (Freaky Friday). As reported
previously, registration is going well, with the majority of offerings at or near maximum capacity. Below is
a breakdown of further details for each specific camp program:

Camp Summer Quest (CSQ)

e There are a total of 846 SCQ registrations, with an average of 85 campers per week.

» Typical camp weeks include outdoor games, kid's choice activities, crafts, visits to the pool, field trips
and much more.

No Name Teen Camp (NNTC)

» There are a total of 105 campers registered, with an average of 10 or so each week.

o Camp schedules include outdoor adventure, team building games, weekly field trips, visits to the
pool and more! New this year, this group is scheduled to go to Scrims E-Sport Gaming Center each
week for friendly competitions and free play.

Gentle Learning Preschool Camp

» There are a total of 188 campers enrolled through the 8 weeks of the early childhood camp season.

» This camp has been revamped this year and serves preschoolers and those entering Kindergarten.

e Camp themes include On the High Seas, Makers and Builders, Space, Dino Discovery, Snacks and
Stories, STRETCH Wiggle and Move, Super Science and Super Heroes Academy.

Senior Center

After being closed for over a year, the Senior Center is set to reopen its doors on June 7. With the
reopening, comes a new drop-in membership option and other exciting services. Drop-in participants will
be required to purchase a yearly membership card to participate in all drop-in programs at the Senior
Center. Memberships will expire one year after purchase.

Membership Benefits Include:

Unlimited visits during center hours for drop-in activities

Cards, shufflers, games, and other items needed for the activities.
Member Appreciation Holiday Party

Priority registration for AARP tax appointments

Hours of Operation
Mondays: Open for Bingo only 9:30am-12pm and 12:30-3pm

Tuesdays: 10am-3pm
Wednesdays: 10am-3pm
Thursdays: 1Tam-4pm
Fridays: Open for special programs and parties only

Other Senior Programs:

¢ The virtual program guide, entitled “Beyond Bingo," is filled with activities this summer such as a Bags
Tournament, IPRA Six County Senior Games, trips to cub/sox game and Four Winds Casino, a luau at
Sea Lion Aguatic Park, concerts in the park, and more!

Special Events
Staff are proud to offer a variety of outdoor special events this summer:

Event Date
Memorial Day Virtual Remembrance Ceremony / Caravan Parade May 31

Shred Event June 5

(New) Qutdoor Film Festival June 5
Father's Day Weekend Fishing Tournament June 18-20
Summer Entertainment Concert Series July 14 and 28
Daddy Daughter Date Night July 16
Mother Son Nigh Out July 17
Annual Senior Picnic July 17

(New) Family Picnic in the Park August 3

Cup in Hand Kickball Tournament August 7



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER

% 1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
e ~ PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
. EDISTRICT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: May 11, 2021
Re: Monthly Report

Commodity Price Increases

As the pandemic seems to be nearing some sort of “end”, here are some interesting developments
related to the resurgence of the economy that will affect 2021 operational expenses moving forward.

1. Lumber prices have soared to an all fime high in the last 10 years. Staffing shortages, mill
closings, and actual availability of frees during COVID have pushed lumber prices 4 times
higher than they were in January of this year as demand is far exceeding production
capability.

2. Certain chemicals are pushing all time highs in pricing, and potential shortages in availability
due to COVID inventory and manufacturing complications. These include Chlorine for
swimming pool sanitation, and herbicides, pesticides, and fertilizers.

Much like toilet paper was in high demand at the beginning of the pandemic, the backside of this
historic event appears to be even more drastic. While this list is short right now, | am anticipating this is
going to grow and affect more than just these few items. Much like the computer chip conundrum
facing so many industries right now, this may just be the tip of the iceberg. Cumrently, staff is actively
sourcing what we believe we can readily keep on hand that is practical to get us through the year,
trying to avoid purchasing later at much higher prices and potentially not being able to source any of
these products at all.  We will continue to monitor these changing conditions and do our best 1o stay
ahead of the “game”".

2021 Tennis Court Repairs and Maintenance

Included in this month's board packet you will see the request for approval of the 2021 Tennis Court
repairs.

2021 Pathway Maintenance and Repairs

Some of the actual work has begun. The removal of the exiting back path at Carriage Hill Park began
the week of May 3. The old asphalt pathway was removed, and preparation for the new concrete
being installed started. Expected completion of the concrete work is anticipated the week of May 17,
When completed, Evans and Sons Blacktop is poised to start the asphalt replacement in the rest of the
park, on or around the last week of May. Completion is expected to take about a week once started.
The remainder to the 2021 Pathway Maintenance work will be out to bid later this month and should be
included in the June board packet for request for approval 1o award the project.



Sea Lion Aguatic Park

All the pools that will be operational this year are up and running. This has not been without ifs
challenges, but fortunately, no major issues or big repairs have been needed thus far. Staff continues
daily monitoring of the water for normal operations, as lifeguard staff training begins the week of May
10th,  Painting of features, cleaning, mulching, pruning. and generally sprucing up of the facility
continue just as they have in years past. Currently, staffing on the maintenance side is slow but steadily
improving as we are getting people hired. Applicants, like in all other sectors of the economy, are slow
to return to work.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, 1L 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT o
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: May 11, 2021
Re: Monthly Report

Ongoing Operations

Remove children's “fort” at Hitchcock Woods

Weekly frash pickup or as needed

Park inspections completed bi weekly

Ongoing landscape maintenance begins at all sites
Begin mulching sign beds and parks

Place picnic tables in all park sites

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly
Prep all athletic fields as needed

Train new staff members on trailer safety and backing up
Remove graffiti as needed

Continue tfree removals as needed

Completed spring prescribed burns

Finalize spring cutbacks

Naturdalist Jensen continues planting native seeds in various parks

Encroachments & Vandalism

4/26 - graffiti reported on picnic tables at Peach Creek Park
Action taken: police notified, staff removed graffiti



>

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation

Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 5/12/21
Re: May Board Report

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER

1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

The octopus' pipes were painted.

The bathroom doors on the concessions building were re-finished.
The fish slide interior was patched and painted.

The 2FT line in the zero-depth area was repainted.

The pool grates were installed.

The concrete pops in the pool surfacing were patched and these pool patches were painted.

All pools that will be open were filled.

All pumps were primed and started.

The Accutrols were calibrated.

The VFD on the main pool was repaired and re-programmed.
Changed a ball valve in the locker room.

Flushed out the pool heaters before start-up.

Installed air vent in the water pipes in the bathhouse.

Started up all pool heaters to make sure they worked.
Repaired a leak in the Kiddie Pool pump.

Repaired the flue pipe on the Kiddie Pool heater.

Cleaned and repdaired the auto-fill solenoid on the Main Pool.
Started the main boiler in the bathhouse.

Replaced the pump for the water return in boiler system in the bathhouse.

Put up the two big green canopies.
The pergola was repaired in front of the cashier’s office.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

All buildings were deep cleaned.

River Bend/Wheatstack

Rec
L )

Pressure washed the deck.

Adjusted temperature control on the bar cooler.
Installed condenser fan motor in the bar cooler.
Replaced a ballast in a light fixture in the Pro Shop.
Repaired a counter stool.

Repaired the server station wall,

reation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

The Senior Center was painted.

MP 3 was painted.

The exterior of the building was sprayed for wasps.
The vent pipe in the Athletic Space was repaired.



¢ Many setups and takedowns were done {Zumba, taxes, Lisle Teens, Dungeons and Dragons, bingo,
etc.)

Drain maintenance was performed.

Cleaned the carpetsin PS3 and PSé.

Removed the coat rack in the Senior Center,

Replaced the air freshener in PS6.

Repaired a ballast and light in the office area.

Repaired lights in the preschool hailway and PSé.

Repaired a light in the kitchen.

Repaired the faucets in the men’'s bathroom of the Senior Center.

Tightened the cabinet hinges in the kitchen.

Removed the temporary hanging outlet in the Senior Center.

Dismantled and put away the amenities from the REC program (tables, furniture, partitions, etc.)
Installed the canopy on the preschool playground.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

¢ Repaired alight in the Fithess Center.
¢ Repaired the rowing machine.

¢ Repaired two lights in the haliway.

Safety/Risk Management

The Recreation Center and Community Center were re-keyed.
Replaced two emergency lights at SEASPAR.

Replaced two emergency lights in the men’s locker room at SLAP.
Repdaired an emergency light in the guard office.

Replaced a battery in an emergency light in the concession stand.
Repaired an emergency light in the motor room.

Other

Returned vehicle barriers to Public Works (they were used for the REC program outside.
Replaced a fan switch in the River Bend Maintenance facility.

Hung the dedication sign on the new Parks garage building.

Converted the lights in the shop of Parks to LED.

Received and unloaded two granite light poles for pathways.

Installed a dedication plaque.

Installed a truckload of sand in the swing area of Schiesher School playground.

Sealed around an electrical panel to prevent wasps from nesting.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARI‘ZDISTRICT WWW.LlSLEPARKDlSTRlC_‘T.OﬂRﬂG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Date: May 20, 2021
Re: Recreation Department Managers' Reports

Superintendent Pratscher

Monthly Regisfraion Comparison
April
2021 2020 Difference | |% of Month Reg.
Category
Adult 35 7 28 1.51%
Aquatics {programs) 395 0 395 17.01%
Cultural Arts 56 17 39 2.41%
Early Childhood 465 77 388 20.03%
Fitness Classes 150 118 32 6.46%
Remote Enrichment Center 0 0 0 0.00%
Senior Programs/Trips 66 28 38 2.84%
Special Events 17 0 17 0.73%
Teens 105 27 78 4.52%
Youth 1,033 168 865 44.49%
Transaction Total 2,322 442 1,880
Revenve Total $257,766 || $38,999 $218,767

¢ Program registration increased by 425% or 1,880 from April of 2020. The two leading categories of

success for the month are youth and early childhood programming, which coincides with the steady

camp registrations we have experienced for both Camp Summer Quest and Gentle Learning

Summer Camp. In fact, revenue increased by 561% or $218,767 from April of last year. Staff anficipate

continued growth as we progress into the summer and beyond the pandemic.
¢ While COVID-19 has impacted operations and overall participation for over a year, staff are both

encouraged and excited for the influx of registrations that have occurred in the first month of summer

registration. The 2,322 registrations that took place in April account for 56% of the total registrations
taken for the entire year. Slowly but surely, revenue is trending back to pre-pandemic levels. Below is
a snapshot three-year comparison of the year-to-date registration totals, including a direct
comparison of this year versus 2019.

Year to Date Registration - 3 Year Comparison (1/1 - 4/30)

2021 2020 2019 2021 vs 2019
Transaction Total 4,104 2,457 5,790 -1,686
Revenue Total $349,596 || $143,214 || $462,184 -$112,588

e To best support the increased activity and overall demand of recreation services, daily in-person
customer service hours have resumed at the Recreation Center. With the reopening of the Senior
Center planned for June 7, the facility as a whole continues to be getting busier each day.



Recredation and Fitness Manager, Jayne

Community Park Fithess

There are currently 187 members {+6% from April 2020).

Group exercise classes are continuing to be offered virtually and in person. Most participants have
elected to attend virtually but in-person participation is beginning to increase.

s  Weekly outdoor exercise classes resumed on May 3.
e Asof the end of April, CPF has an overall profit of $5,642 (See Table 7).

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships April 2021 April 2020 Change
Total Members 187 179 8
Renewals 1 O** ]
Expired 8 O** 8
Suspensions* 0 - -
Cancellations 3 0 3

* Dye fo the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, members were given the option to suspend their membership and be reinstated when

they feel safe to return to the facility.

Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types April 2021 April 2020 Change
individual 5 0 5
Family 2 0 2
Senior 2 0 2
Student 0 0 -
Punch Cards Sold 0 0 -
Daily Admissions 2 0 2
TOTAL 1 o* "
Table 3: Membership Revenue
Membership Types April 2021 April 2020 Change
Year o Date Year to Date
Individual $4,652.49 $3.007.97 $1,644.52
Family $5,363.00 $5,250.00 $113.00
Senior $5,014.80 $4,948.29 $66.51
Student $516.00 $128.00 $388.00
Daily Admission $96.00 $84.00 $12.00
Punch Cards $240.00 $732.00 ($492.00)
TOTAL $15,882.29 $14,150.26 $1,873.03
Table 4: Training — Revenue and Expense Comparison
Personal/Partner/Group April 2021 April 2020 Change
Training Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $2,144.00 $2,145.00 ($1.00)
Expenses $985.80 $1,672.80 ($687.00)
Program Profit (loss) $1,158.20 $472.20 $686.20




Table 5: Group Exercise Classes — Revenue and Expense Comparison

Group X Class Registration April 2021 April 2020 Change
and Punch Cards Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $25,209.40 $14,492.60 $10,716.80
Expenses $9.712.91 $10,532.00 ($819.09)
Program Profit (1oss) $15,4946.49 ', $3,960.60 $11,535.89
Table 6: Fithess Center Operations - Revenue and Expense Comparison
April 2021 April 2020 Change
[ Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue ' $15,882.29 $14,150.26 $1,732.03
Total Expenses $26,894.70 $29,989.75 {$3.,095.05)
Profit (loss) ($11,014.41) ($15,839.49) $4,825.08
Table 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming — Revenue and Expense Comparison
April 2021 April 2020 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $43,235.69 $30,787.86 $12,447.83
Total Expenses $37,593.41 $42,194.55 ($4.601.14)
Profit (loss) $5,642.28 ($11,406.49) $17,048.97

Sea Lion Aguatic Park (SLAP)

As previously reported, guests can purchase daily admissions or punch cards for the season. Sales for
punch cards began on May 3 for residents. As of now, there have been 43 open swim cards
purchased, as well as 4 senior swim cards. Additionally, 170 of the 2020 season pass holders have
rolled their pass into a punch card for this season.
The staff recruitment action plan for this summer is in progress, with a good amount of former SLAP
employees planning to return for the season.
Currently the fully staffed positions include Pool Managers (5), Swim Team Coaches (2), Admissions
Clerks (5). and Swim Lesson Instructors (20).
44 lifeguards have been hired, along with 13 guest service/facility attendants. Recruitment is sfill in
progress for more applicants. However, staff feel positive about the current staffing levels.
Current aquatics registration numbers are looking good and broken down below:

o Group lessons - 397

o Semi-private lessons - 67

o Privote lessons — 65

o Aqua Fiflness — 45

o SwimTeam - 24
Training for all positions at Sea Lion Aquatic Park takes place throughout the month of May.
Operation details and responses to frequently asked questions can be found on the SLAP website
and in the summer brochure, as well as within the summer operations update provided within the
May meeting board packet.

Lisle Teens with Character

There are currently 46 teens registered for the group (-43% than 2020).
Upcoming service projects: storm drains, river sweep and Garden Gait

Road Rally

The 35t Annual Road Rally event occurred on April 24, with a total of 42 feams (8 of which from Lisle).

Museums at Lisle Station Park

A small group of museum volunteers contfinue weekly activities in the blacksmith shop.
Blacksmith classes resumed on April 13 and have been well attended.



Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

e Zoom bingo on Wednesdays. Attendance is still averaging 12-15 people. Passero’s continues to
provide a free pizza each week to the winner. Zoom bingo will end on May 26 as we transition to in
person bingo beginning on June 7.

e Continued partnership with Lisle resident and owner of Shiny Squirrel Creations, Beth Lesniak and the
Lisle/Naperville TRIAD to host a monthly zoom craft club.

o The Tuesday moming walking club is going strong. We continue to add new members. Brookdale is
purchasing the group t-shirts fo wear during the warmer months.

e Renewed communication with potential sponsors for senior programming by attending both in
person and virtual networking events. Secured sponsors for upcoming senior events and for the
decorative planters in front of the Senior Center.

e Aftended a virtual planning meeting for the upcoming Senior Games. Lisle is the site for the bags
tournament in July.

e Met with Marketing to plan re-opening publicity and activities. Created content for Beyond Bingo
our new senior newsletter that became available both online and in paper form at the end of April.

e Finalizing plans for re-opening the Senior Center on June 7.

Concluded a successful tax season with the AARP volunteers.
Assisted Manager Jayne with Road Rally event and facilitation of virtual fitness classes.

Youth and Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

e Preschool is winding down after a VERY successful schoo! year.

e After more than a year of remote learning and teaching, next week marks the last of the Zoom calls
for our remote learners (and Mrs. Jehs).

e Preschool students will be freated to a musical performance by "Jodi's Jiggle Jam," as well as a fun
Playground Popsicle party with their class in lieu of the traditional end of year bike parade.

s Summer camp registration is going very well with a total of 188 campers over 8 weeks.

« Offering a Kindergarten Readiness class again this summer to help those children entering
Kindergarten brush up on their readiness skills before the school year begins.

o All Star Sports continues to run t-ball and soccer every Thursday evening.

o All Star Classes will extend to Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Saturdays throughout the Summer

The EDGE program continues to run successfully from the Senior Center. The last day of the program

will be on June 3.

EDGE participants have loved being able to walk to the Discovery Playground almost every day.

Enrollment for EDGE for next school year begins on July 12.

Enroliment for Gentle Learning Preschool is currently open and accepting new students.

There are 78 students currently enrolled for the 2021-2022 school year.

Preschool is hiring for teachers/aides to fill open classroom positions for the 2021-2022 school year.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

Continued to work as preschool aide in Mrs. Staib's 3 year old class (M,W,F).

Attended Memorial Day Planning Meeting and finalizing event details.

Oversaw outdoor dance rehearsal and recital on May 2 at the Community Park Bandshell.

The summer dance session registration includes 46 participants over 7 different classes.

Secured $1,000 sponsor for Summer Theatre Program, Freaky Friday the Musical

Shelter rental reservations are now available.

Secured additional $100 sponsor for Film Festival. Sponsorship total is $1,500 for this event.

Received and watched three original short movies for Film Festival on June 5. Submitted films include:
The Future That Makes Us, A Mermaids Tail, The Dance.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

¢ Spring athletics classes are underway, including karate club, archery, volleyball, tennis lessons, soccer
shooting stars and T-Ball.

e Camp Summer Quest and No Name Teen Camp registration began on April 5.

e There has been a total of 846 Camp Summer Quest registrations through April, with an average of 85
campers for each of the ten weeks of the season. There has been a total of 105 No Name Teen
Camp registrants spread out over each week of camp.

e Camp staff training is planned for the first week of June, with camp starting on June 7.

s Adult summer softball league started in early May, with 21 teams over 4 nights of play.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT o
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Tiffany Kosarfes, Marketing Specialist
Date: May 20, 2021
Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Summer 2021 Digital Program Guide - Released March 30
As programming in the Summer Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or cancelled,
edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Digital Seasonal Program Guide

Winter-Spring 2021 _ Summer 2021
Statistics December January February March CApril |
Pageviews 9,511 10,293 12,565 17,603 372535
Users 393 455 512 1,213 DR
Average Session | 4 min, 28 sec | 4 min, 32sec | 4 min, 35sec | 2min, S6sec | 6 min, 50sec
Duration
Average 17.26 pages 15.48 pages 16.91 pages 10.97 pages 19.72 pages
Pages/Session I

Pageviews quadrupled in comparison to the release of the Winter-Spring Guide in December 2020.
This is an anficipated increase due to warm weather event & program opportunities. the reopening
of facilities, and increase of program options with less pandemic restrictions. Produced & deployed
eNewsletter sent on April 1 to approximately 1,200 park district subscribers promoting the release of
the new guide, online registration, facility updates, and special events. Social media content was
generated to promote guide's release & invite patrons to browse current recreation opportunities.

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide - Released April 27

Created 50+ Beyond Bingo Guide for May & June o promote new in-person & virtual senior
programs and trips. Printed 250 copies for patron pick-up in the Senior Center vestibule. Website
updated with new guide, calendar of events, registration form, Senior Center memberships, and
drop-in programs. Produced & deployed eNewsletter on April 29 to approximately 600 park district
subscribers to promote guide's release. Generated social media content 1o communicate digital
access to new guide.

Digital 50+ Beyond Bingo Guide
February-March 2021 May-June 2021
Statistics February March April27-30
Pageviews 1,603 416 15335 A i
Users 126 33 » T : A
Average Session Duration | 5 min, 2 sec 1 min, 56 sec 7 min, 6sec !
Average Pages/Session 9.01 pages 9.67 pages 9.34 pages ey

Lisle Park District

e Redesigned the Lisle Park District logo to create both horizontal & vertical options. Refreshed
logo will be released slowly on marketing materials and used on the new website in production

e Updated and printed business cards for administration staff

» Created signage for Recreation Center for in-person registration hours and COVID-19 protocols



Special Events

e Designed poster and booklet with QR code leading to registration page for Zoom access to live
stream of Memorial Day Remembrance Ceremony

e Produced & printed Road Rally pizza coupons

e Captured photos at the Flashlight Egg Hunt and Road Rally

e Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on April 6 to approximately 1,075 park district subscribers
to promote Road Rally event registration

o Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Road Rally registration & Film
Festival entry, congratulate Snowman Contest & Road Rally winners, and share photo albums
from Flashlight Egg Hunt & Road Rally

Senior Center

o Produced and printed new Senior Center Membership Card

e Created and printed 'l survived Zoom Bingo' sticker for Senior Center promo cups

* Produced email subscriber page fo sign up for Senior Center eNewsletters

e Created new Lisle Senior Center Facebook business page and generated social media content
to promote Four Winds Casino frips and new Facebook page

Community Park Fitness (CPF)

¢ Produced & deployed eNewsletter sent on April 13 to approximately 1,500 park district and
fitness subscribers to promote CPF Tax Day Flash Sale on new memberships & renewals

e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote CPF Tax Day Flash Sale

Sea Lion Aquatic Park
» Created fiyer to promote open lifeguard jobs at aquatic park to high school & college students
s Produced & deployed (2) eNewsletters to promote open lifeguard jobs at aquatic park
o Email sent on April 19 to approximately 1,150 park district and aquatic park subscribers
o Email sent on April 20 to approximately 500 Lisle Chamber of Commerce subscribers
e Produced (3) advertisements to promote open lifeguard jobs at aquatic park
o Created video ad for Snapchat targeting ages 15+ within 15-mile radius
o Created employment ad on Facebook & Instagram targeting ages 18+ within 15-mile radius
o Produced content/imagery for Village of Lisle Electronic Sign
» Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote job openings at aquatic park

River Bend Golf Club
e Created posters and flyers/registration forms for Adult & Youth Golf Lessons
o Updated welbsite with golf lesson information and restaurant reopening

Wheatstack —= A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in April;
o Completed updates & printed dining, to-go, catering, banquet, and breakfast buffet menus
¢ Updated and printed business cards for management staff
e Produced & deployed (3) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,800 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on April 8 to promote restaurant opening on April 12
o Email sent on April 22 to promote dining outside on the deck
o Email sent on April 30 to promote Mother’s Day special & reservations
¢ Updated website with new phone number, reopening information, widget with daily value
specials, Mother's Day special, and new dining, to-go, and banquet menu items
Updated digital online listings with new phone number and business hours
Created digital imagery for in-house TV to promote daily value specials
¢ Generated social media content to promote reopening. deck dining, and Mother's Day special



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT o
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: May 20, 2021
Re: April 2021 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

e Revenue for the month of April is $71,511 compared to April 2020 revenue of $108. An
increase of $71,403. The course was closed early March and all of April 2020 for Covid.

e Revenue year to date thru April is $91,788 compared to April 2020 revenue of $4,563. An
increase of $87,225.

e Year to date expenses is $132,661 compared to $121,940, which is a decrease of $10,721
in 2021.

e Year to date loss as of April is $40,873 compared to $117,378, which is a decrease of
$76,505.

Course Maintenance Update
o See attached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.

General Update

e Spring Opener was a success and a sell-out.

e Senior leagues have started.



Course Update - April 2021

It has been extremely dry this spring. Since March 1+, we have seen only 2" of rain and
the average rainfall for this time of year is 6", so we are experiencing a significant
deficit. The irrigations system was charged on the 5t of April and we have used it quite
a bit this month.

All bare areas on the course have been seeded and covered with seed blankeft for
protection. There were six dead trees removed on the course. Three of the trees were
on hole #1 by the Clubhouse and the other three were on the 5 green bank.

All the pre-emergent was applied to the course. This will prevent crabgrass this summer.
We also treated the course for weed control.

We applied fertilizer to the greens on the 27t this should really help fill in all the holes on
the greens from late fall aerification.

We removed 6 dead trees. Three by the club house and three around the fifth green.

The course continues to be in great shape. With a little rain and some warmer weather,
we will be ready for another great year!



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, 1L 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARI?DISTRICT www.LISLEPARKD|STR|C_T.S§§
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: May 11, 2021
Re: Monthly Report

The Management and Discussion letter for the 2020 Audit is in process.
The Transmittal letter for the 2020 Audit is a work in process.
The Statistical section of the audit is currently in the process of being finalizing the 2020 audit.

Anthony Cervini from Sikich will present the 2020 Audit to the Commissioners at the June 17t
Board meeting.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

Lo



Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
Date: May 11, 2021

Re: Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

Highlights of Foundation business conducted at the May 5th Board Meeting:

e LPFPF participated in Giving DuPage Days from April 26-30f and raised
$100 for the foundation.
e The Board will meet next on June 2n@



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

VISION CORE VALUES

. SEASPAR provides dynamic
recreation programs and
quality services for its
 residents with disabilities

Discover Abilities Fun * Excellence
Achieve Potential Service * Respect
Realize Dreams Accountability

dal Ll # 1n e
A (= _I =" {

SEASPAR.org




SEASPAR For the Record

MAY 2021

MESSAGE FROM THE DIRECTOR

At long last, we've said goodbye to winter weather and enjoyed our first
breath of spring air. It's now May, and SEASPAR is gearing up for what we
believe will be a promising spring. Reassuring news fills the airways, and
COVID-19 mitigation efforts are in full swing. | think we are heading in the
right direction.

SEASPAR has taken a proactive approach by doing its part to help mitigate
the spread of COVID-19. We were recently involved in a cooperative
vaccination event specifically for individuals with disabilities. The event
was hosted by the Itasca Park District but involved multiple SRAs and
service organizations. Over 1,200 individuals and caretakers received
vaccines provided by Jewel-Osco at no cost. It was a team effort, and
SEASPAR is proud to have been a contributing partner.

As the days get warmer and longer, more opportunities to host outdoor activities become
available. SEASPAR will offer more in-person programming in the coming months, along with more
opportunities to recreate outdoors. In the last few months, our staff has been working hard on several
projects, including the reintroduction of summer camp, expanding the EAGLES program, increasing
competitive sports options, and planning to potentially reintroduce transportation to key programs.
Though we are committed to providing our participants with more opportunities, SEASPAR is equally
committed to following the State of lllinois Department of Public Health and CDC guidelines. As
always, our participants can expect nothing less than the best level of safety while enjoying any of
our in-person programming and comprehensive virtual programs for those who join us from home.

Before | end my message, I'd like to provide special recognition to someone dear to SEASPAR, Dean
Bissias. Dean is recognized for his leadership role as Executive Director of the Park District of La
Grange, where he served for over 28 years. At SEASPAR, Dean was best know for serving as a SEASPAR
Board Member for more than 13 years and for being one of SEASPAR's biggest supporters. Dean
retired on April 30. Through his efforts, the Park District of La Grange has become the horme to many
SEASPAR sports programs, various tournaments, and programs such as summer camp. Because of
his commitment to SEASPAR's mission, SEASPAR's needs were always addressed. Whenever SEASPAR
needed something, Dean would say, "we'll make it happen!" We enjoyed having Dean on our Board
and wish him a great retirement as he spends it with his family, and probably on the golf course when
he's not with his grandkids.

| wish everyone a happy May, and let's get ready for the summer!

Matthew Corso
SEASPAR Executive Director

SEASPAR.org




For the Record

MAY 2021

BELIEVE AND ACHIEVE RECOGNITION CEREMONY

SEASPAR's Believe and Achieve Recognition Cerernony
will air on May 19, 2021. An exclusive viewing party will
be held virtually over Zoom on May 19 at 7:00 pm. All
SEASPAR participants, staff, Board members, and park
district staff are welcome to attend. Registration is FREE
and will be accepted until Tuesday, May 4, at 4:30 pm.
The ceremony will be broadcast simultaneously on
Facebook, YouTube, and SEASPAR.org - the public is
welcome to watch on any of these platforms.

SEASPAR's Believe and Achieve ceremony is a celebration of greatness by participants, staff, and the
SEASPAR community. This year's celebration will recognize individuals and organizations who have
excelled in cne field or another during the previous year. Recognitions include Athlete of the Year,
virtual Participant of the Year, Donor of the Year, and several others. The presentation will feature
heartwarming speeches from staff and inspiring speeches from this year's winners.

SEASPAR participants can earn great door prizes with registration. Learn more and register at
SEASPAR.org.

SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

A FRESH NEW LOOK

Introducing SEASPAR's new logo! The new logo celebrates SEASPAR's commitrnent to teamwork and
excellence. The new logo was officially adopted at the April 20 Board meeting, and the rollout has
already begun.

The redesign of SEASPAR's logo was over a year in the making. SEASPAR approached the redesign
carefully, taking into consideration all features associated with successful branding. From practicality
to functionality, all aspects of the project were up for discussion. As a special recreation assogiation,
SEASPAR placed special attention on its audience's needs. Details such as color choice and visibility
were all important to the process.

The new logo features sharp, easy-to-read lettering and a recognizable brand mark. While simple in
nature, the new design will lend itself well to future branding projects such as apparel, printing, and
participant giveaways. While limited, the color choices are conscious of the needs of people with
visual impairments, take into account current trends, and represent SEASPAR's identity.

SEASPAR is excited to share its new look with the public. Be on the lookout for opportunities to earn
merchandise featuring the new logo at upcoming events

SEASPAR.org 6 © O -




Fa
* -

SEASPAR For the Record

MAY 2021

DRIVE-IN BINGO

SEASPAR will host a FREE Drive-In Bingo
event on Sunday, June 13. The event will be
held at Ty Warner Park in Westmont. The
event is a socially distanced opportunity for
SEASPAR participants and their families to
re-engage safely with SEASPAR staff and
friends in an environment closely resembling
events hosted pre-pandemic.

This unique event will resemble a day at the

drive-in movie theatre. Participants will be

assigned parking spots. Bingo calling will be

cast via loudspeakers, and attendants will manage prizes. Event-goers will be encouraged to get
comfortable in their space by making the most of their assigned area. Multiple prizes will be awarded
to winners each round.

SEASPAR participants will have the option of attending either of two event times available (1:00 pm or
2:30 pm). In addition to bingo fun, guests will receive a reusable tote bag filled with great SEASPAR
merchandise upon arrival.

3 300-acre outdoor park |

ayna _ N documentary, "A Fighting

Follows Maynard, who was born with a rare condition known as

deln :\V,t(.‘;_‘:'!'l_f_'n;; is a New York ’-;‘.li.’i-':

& ] ". ' v nﬂn I:".M best-selling author, award-w
‘_,_ & K E Mn “ . athlete, o r of No Excuses CrossFit Gym
)" ‘.“:l -.I:- \ scHEEHIHG ﬂ“n u&n ' and the fi 3 Man to bear crawl to the top
"","(": : - of Mount Kilimanjaro and summit Mount

ang

A | Aconcagua.

s [
THE FORGE =% SEASPAR |l ittt

08 Talbn ) ponTok Db
) roceeds will b

onderful staf

eir hospitality to ot

SEASPAR.org O © O @




SEASPAR For the Record

MAY 2021

)\, 5

SUMMER 2021 PROGRAM SEASON

Registration for SEASPAR's Surnmer programming has begun! This season, which runs from June
14 through August 8, promises to make the most of the warm weather with even more in-person
programming and a bursting array of outdoor activities. Participants may also join in the fun from
home with their choice from a wide range of virtual programming offered by SEASPAR at little to no
cost.

Registration is now open but will close on Monday, May 17 at 4:30 pm. A Participant Assessment and
Wellness Screening Agreement must be successfully completed in order to register for in-person
programs. Click below to learn more about new requirements and registration options.

Registration
Y 0 S S P S

SEASPAR

= LR

CONNECTIONS

HuALMLR 2011

SEASPAR.org




O For the Record
SEASPAR MAY 2021

COMING SOON

MAY 5

CINCO DE MAYO PARTY
Special Event - Virtual

MAY 10

MOTHER'S DAY GIFT MAKING
Special Event - Darien Sportsplex

MAY 14

SRA SPRING FORMAL
Special Event - Virtual

’-

MAY 19 R uL

BELIEVE AND ACHIEVE RECOGNITION CEREMONY :
SEASPAR Event - Virtual - sy

MAY 28

ABOUT US ) . 'PROGRAMS ) DONATE )
LN 4 :

Don’t miss another moment! SEASPAR
Follow SEASPAR on your favorite 4500 Belmont Road
social media app for more news, Downers Grove, IL 60515
photos, videos, and the latest stories 630.960.7600 * Phone
about your favorite activities. 630.960.7601 - Fax

- TRS

v @ SEASPAR.org




THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
SPECIAL MEETING- Remote via Zoom
April 20, 2021

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: Vice President Richter called the meeting to order at
7:00 p.m. via remote access. Director Garvy was present at the Lisle Park District
Recreation Conference Room, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present via
telephone remote access: Altpeter
Ferron
Olson
Richter
Staff Present in-person:
Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy

II. PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Tom Hummel thanked Don Cook for his years of service on the park board wished
him the best of luck in the future. He said he was sorry he would be unable to serve on
the board with him.

Ill. NEW BUSINESS

Resolution 042021, a resolution commemeorating Park Commissioner & President Donald
R. Cook's twenty-three years of devoted service to the Lisle Park District & naming of the
Parks Department Vehicle & Equipment Storage Facility as “Don's Garage.”

Commissioner Alpeter moved to adopt Resolution 042021, a resolution commemorating
Park Commissioner & President Donald R. Cook's twenty-three years of devoted service
o the Lisle Park District & naming of the Parks Department Vehicle & Equipment Storage
Facility as "Don's Garage.”

Commissioner Richter Seconded.

Roll call:

Avyes: Alipeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron
Absent; None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed,

Director Garvy thanked Commissioners Ferron and Olson for their time on the board and
wished them both well in the future.

IV. ADJOURN SPECIAL MEETING
Commissioner Olson moved to adjourn special meeting at 7:04 p.m.

Commissioner Richfer seconded.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Olson, Richter, Ferron, Altpeter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.



Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
4/30/2021

Bank Name

MORGAN STANLEY PRIVATE BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

2.15%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

Investment
Amount

$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$41,495.91
$166,215.37
$1,244,130.54
$0.00
$1,044,222.86
$100,562.97
$101,089.36
$105.62

$2,697,822.63

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$2,804,040.63

Maturity

7/6/2021

For
PAYROLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730 Days



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 4/21 YTD 4/20 Variance
27,564.86 31,356.32 (3,791.46)
697,724.73 792,535.29 94,810.56
(670,159.87) (761,178.97) 91,019.10
353,599.61 394,014.89 (40,415.28)
280,892.22 560,042.93 279,150.71
72,707.39 (166,028.04) 238,735.43
1,444.85 630.00 814.85
10,716.65 26,021.11 15,304.46
(9,271.80) (25,391.11) 16,119.31
1,077.67 0.00 1,077.67
40,051.27 65,534.93 25,483.66
(38,973.60) (65,534.93) 26,561.33
78.66 0.00 78.66
7,400.00 15,000.00 7,6(_)0_.00
(7,321.34) (15,000.00) 7,678.66
723.69 20,701.00 (19,977.31)
26,648.16 28,019.86 1,371.70
(25,924 .47) (7,318.86) (18,605.61)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,569.31 0.00 1,569.31
19,1 72.23 13,330.34 (5,841.69)
(17,602.72) (13,330.34) (4,272.38)
896.75 0.00 896.75
50,637.25 89,078.22 38,440.97
(49,740.50) (89,078.22) 39,337.72
5,297.90 0.00 5,297.90
0.00 3,895.70 3,895.70
5,297.90 (3,895.70) 9,193.60
19,759.70 1,272,874.34 (1,253,114.64)
77,176.56 714,730.81_ 637,554.31
(57,416.86) 558,143.47 (615,560.33)
94,900.17 256,300.72 (161,400.55)
141,620.16 520,829.88 379,209.72
(46,719.99) (264,529.16) 217,809.17
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
506,913.17 1,975,877.27 (1,468,964.10)
1,352,039.03 2,829,019.13 1,476,980.10
(845,125.86) (853,141.86) 8,016.00




Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
30-Apr-21

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

UNAUDITED Net Ending

Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,678,780.09 27,564.86 697,724.73 (670,159.87)  1,008,620.22
791,732.69 353,599.61 280,892.22 72,707.39 864,440.08
49,308.78 1,444.85 10,716.65 (9,271.80) 40,036.98
45,129.80 1,077.67 40,051.27 (38,973.60) 6,156.20
10,765.50 78.66 7,400.00 (7,321.34) 3,444.16
52,665.19 723.69 26,648.16 (25,924.47) 26,740.72
673.25 - - - 673.25
181,459.97 1,569.31 19,172.03 (17,602.72) 163,857.25
236,983.54 896.75 50,637.25 (49,740.50) 187,243.04
33,655.27 5,297.90 - 5,297.90 38,953.17
970,418.13 19,759.70 77,176.56 (57,416.86) 913,001.27
3,853,543.54 94,900.17 141,620.16 (46,719.99)  3,806,823.55
(7,365,630.35) - - - (7,365,630.35)
32,298,627.07 - - - 32,298,627.07
32,838,112.47 506,913.17 1,352,039.03 (845,125.86) 31,992,986.61




L8 TTOLTY

€T LLS'ST9 ‘T
00°009°2z€E’¢E

€T LLS'ST9'T

00°ZLT 70T
00°0CZ’9%¢
00°0

00°0

TS €689 €€L
00°0S7
00°GTG LYT
I¥7°'8SL'8B0E
88°%99'9%

TEEVT'800°T

00°009°CEZ’€

00 0S¥’€

00°0GT 62T €

70 6.9 °S0¢C
9T°8G68'TLS
0Z E€ES‘LLO'T

9T7°'8G8°1TL8

96 EZL ¥E
8Z°£L0"Z8
0070

00°0
887065 '%¥¢C
00°0ST
09°TLT'6¥
0%°6T6°20T
09-1Z2’'2T
¥V¥LY0'9€€E

0Z E€ES'LLO’T

00°0ST'T
0Z°€8€°9L40°T

(LIDIAAA) sSNIddNS
SESNAIXT ANNI TYLOL
SENNIATY ANAd TYLOL

SHSNIdXHE TYLOL

LHITA

SHILITIOVA

SOILVA0Y

KWYID0¥d NOILVENOHY

SYvd

TIvog

SNOTLVTHEY YIWOILSND

LI

SHOIAYMHES SSINISAd

NOILVYELS INTNAY
SHSNEdXH

SHANFATY "TYLOL
SMyvd

NOILVALS INTHAY
SEANIAHY

(9°802) (L8 65T°0L9)
£ €L €L VTL'L6Y
(1-66) 98°%95'LZ
£ EL €L VTL'L6Y
6°69 T0°SLZT'TE
T°G9 EL TEL'SS
070 00°0

0°0 0070

0 6L €€°900 ‘%51
0°00T 00" 0

G°S9 08°8L8°0¢
716 76°518°9¢
0°TL 80°0LZT 6T
27 L9 78 9%70°0€€E
(T°66) 98°%96°LT
(6786} 00708
(1°66) 98°%168°LE
HONY TNALOY
-I¥VA HLVA-OL-dVHA

% TYOSTIA

T¢ ¥A-4

T FEOVd

LdaDang
TYNNNY

LEDAN
HLVI-0OL-¥VHA
TYOSIA

1202 Q¢ 1I¥AY

(9°SL%) (16 ZVT'€6T) 9L 8T¥%'TS
S°TT 68°8LLT6T 75996 LTE
(T°00T) (z0°79¢) 0€°€8€£°69C
S 1T 68 8LL TET 7S 996 °LTCT
(6°6) 06°S¥5'6 66°089°'8
(6°2) 9E€°LTT TT T€°816°0¢C
0°0 0070 00°0

0°0 0070 0070

L ET v6"E€EL’TS TLTLET'T9
0°00T 00°0 05" L¢E
(€°TT) 00°%69°€T 06°262°CT
67 €8 67 €CT’'¥ G8°6TL’'ST
€L 0% " %¥T’S 0% GG6G6°¢g
(8°2) 0Z°0T%7’'98 98°TT0'78
(1°007T) (20" 79¢) 0E"£8€°69C
(v %LT) (00°%12) 05" L8C
(0°00T) (z0°08T) 08°S560'69¢C
HONV TYNLOY LIDANg
-TYVA TI9dv TI¥dY

%

ONIANE SaoT¥dd ¥ H0d
aNnNd ALVHOJY0D aNAd ¥0d

JHOdHY ESNHJXE ¥ HANIAHA TIZITIVHRAOS

LOIYLSIA M¥¥d HTISIT

NOILdI¥OSdd INIWLIVAId

MOM™ 00008710 +dr
CEITO:ST SHWIL
TZ0Z/TT/S0 :HELYQ



(8°06) 6E€°LOL TL S7°899'L6L SZ T68°59¢C 108 €8°ZVL'6TT 6L°TLY'99 (LIDI4HA) SNTJ¥NS
£ 6L ZZ 768°08¢C 89°L8L'T9E’T 65°926'€GT T°0¢€ TP IT1E’6L L9 T8V E€TT SESNEIXE aNOJ TYIOL
(9-€8) 197665 €S¢ €T°9SP 6512 78 LI8 ' 6TL 9701 2 °960°66T 9% P56 '6LT SEANIAIY aNOd TYLOL
€ 6L 72°268°08¢C 89 L8L'T9E T 65°926'€SY T-0¢€ TP TIE 6L L9 T8V ETT SHSNAIXT TYLOL
L EL 80°Z0T' LT 00°9S0°€0T 26 TSE'7E T8¢ 25 STE’S 86°185'8 SEILITIOVA
L'%9 IV €65°LE 87°2G5L°90T 88°€86°S¢E £°6 6T 7908 L6° G688 YALNID SSHNLIJ
6°68 96 %L 9T 15°885729¢ Z0 625 L8 €°6¢ 87" T9Z €T LT°788°1¢C SOILYNOY
828 80 725 'S6 L6°0T6°95G 67°6£9'68T £°LE 58°080°62 £€8°807'97 WYYD0dd NOILYIYDHM
0°00T 00" €€ 00°0 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0 SNOILVTHEY ALINOKHOD
608 SL €87 VT 00°0T0'9L ¥9°9€€°ST (47 00°8E£9°'€E 9T " FEE'D IT
8°89 TE T88°6L ZL 697’952 78°687°G8 9°9 LETS6'6T 9V ZLE' 1T FATLVELS INTHAY
SESNEJAXE
(97£8) T9°66G°€GE €1°9G67'6ST'C 78 LT8 6TL 9°0T Y2 PS0’66T 9% 756 '6LT SEANFAIE TYIOL
0°00T 00°0 00°00%7°C 00°008 0°00T 00°0 00002 SEILITIOVA
(£°79) 69°GEL'EY 00°86Z°TZT 9G°ZEV 0V 9°g GG°8L9°0T ¥T°80T 0T MILNID SSHANLIJ
(7-68) 0Z GSG‘Z¢C €1 €2LETT 96072’ TL 8792 0L"685'2T ¥Z 0T8°LT SOIIWADY
(1°95) 6L 617 ' 78T 00 SET'6¥9 00°TT7'97T€ 0°90Z 06°6LS5’S9T SL'ZOT'¥S WYIH0¥d NOILVIYOHY
0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILYIHY ALINAKHOD
(L°66) £6°88¢°¢ 00°008°ZLT'T ZE £€6°06€ (L766) 67°012 €€ EEL L6 FATLIVYELS INTHAY
SHANIAATY
HONY TYNLOY 1aoangd LEsand HINY TYNLOY LEoang NOILATHISHA INAFRLYYAEA
-I9¥A  EIVA-0L-dYEA TYANNY FING-OL-dVIA -TdYA TI¥dY TI¥dY
% TYOSTd TYOSTd %
1202 ‘0 1I¥dY ONIGNE SAOI¥Ed ¥ ¥0d
gNOd NOIIVAMOHY :aNNd HOod
MOM 00008%TD  :dI
Tz ¥k-4 I¥0dTY ESNHAXE ¥ HONIATY QHZ IMYWHAS ZE€:T0:GT :HEWIL
z TEovd IOINISIA M¥vd dTSIT TZ0Z/TT/S0 :HELYA



(€°19) (0o8-1TLE B)

(80°0T0°%2)

80°0T0'6E
00°000°S
80°0T0'6C
00°00%'9

TE°87L'TT
9.°198

00°000°S

(€8°000°2)
6% LIV’ C
99 91TV

6% LIV C
ZETEES

9€°Z18°T
18" 1L

(LIDILHA) SNId¥NS
SESNEJIXE dNNd IVIOL
SEANIATY ONAJ IYLOL

SESNEdXE TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYIO0dd NOILVAMODHT

HATLVELSININAY
SHSNIdXH

SHANIATY TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

RW7ED0dd NOILVHUDHAYH

IAILYVILSININAY
SHNNIATH

0°€9 G9°9TL 0T
(T°TL) S8 VYT
0"€9 §9°9TL’0T
97 LY 88°16€’¢€
1°89 ZT°2€6°9
L 67 §9°¢2¢v
(T°1L) S8 FP¥ T
0°0 00°0
0°00T 00°SST'T
(2°96) S8°68¢
JONVY TYNIOY
-IdYA HLYA-0L-¥Y¥IA

% TYDSTA

TC FHA-A

3 CUDVYd

I9dang
TYONNY

(Z€°£00'8) (€799) (TL €L9)
96°699°6 IARA4 TL VL8 T
79°999°T ¢°88T 00°T0Z°T
96°699°6 vece TL'7L8'T
8Z E€ET'T 6768 00°6¢eg
vV evZiL v 1c LT PEYV’T
vZ'L8T (0°002) ?P°STC
79°999°T 2°88T1 00°TO0Z'T
0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°00T 00 GST'T
79°999°T (6°88) 00°9%
LADAnNg HONY TYOLOY
ILYA-OL-dVYHA -THVA TIddvY
TYDSTA %
120¢ '0€ TI¥dVY ONIONH SJqOoIy¥dd ¥

LIDANg
TIdEdvy

d04

WNIASOW aNNd 904

LY0dHY HSNHAXE ¥ HONAAHY GHZITYVHRNS

LOTHLSIA MY¥d H7ISIT

NOILATYOSHA INAWNLYYIAC

MOM*000087TID *at
CE*T0:ST *HWIL
TZ0C/T1/90 :ELYA



(7-92%) (097 €L6'8E)

6°0L
(Z°66)

LZ TS0’ 0F
L9°LLO'T

LT TS0'0¥

LZ TS0’'0F

L9 LLO'T

00°0%6°TT
00°090°8€T
00°000°0ST

00°090'8¢€T

00°090'8€T

00°000'0ST

00°S66
00°G0S'TT
00°00G°ZT

00°S0G’'TT

00°G0G'TT

00°005°ZT

(LIDIAWA) SNTdANS
SHSNIdXE aNN4A TYIOL
SHANEAHY GNNA TYILOL

SHSNEdXH TIV.LOL

IATIVHLSININAY
SHSNAdXH

SHOANIAHY TY.LOL

AT LYILSINIWAY
SHOANIATY

TYNLOY
HLYVI-OL-UVHEA
TYOSIA

FUA-A
FHDVYd

LADANg
TYONNY

00°086°¢€
00°020°97
00°000°0¢S
00°020 97V
00°020'97¥
00°000'0§
00°000°0S
LADANG
ALYA-0L-¥YHA
TY¥ISIA
%434

(9°2GTT) (16 €L7'0T)
6°8 T6°" €LV 0T
0°00T 00°0
678 T6 ELV'OT
6°8 T6° €LV 0T
0°00T 0070
0°00T 0070
HONVY TYALOY
-I¥VA 1ITddY
%
'0¢ TI¥dVY ONICONI SJoI¥dd ¥ d¥OJd

JYWNI  -ANOJ Y04

Ld0dEY dASNIAXE 3 HANEAZY JHZIYVHRNS
LOTULSIA A¥vYd HISIT

LIDANg
T1ITddVY

NOILATI¥DSHd INAWLYYIHAA

MOM™00008%1D ar
CE:T0:ST FHRWIL
T20Z/TT/50 :d1¥d



(L LLy)  (p€°TCE’L)

00°8€6°T

00°290°8T

00°000°02

00°290’'8T

00°000°0¢

007979
¥9°020°'9
¥9°999°9

(0°8¢) 00°00T
9'90T (00°00T)
0°00T 0070

9°90T (00°00T)

0S°T9T
9T S0S'T
99°999°T

(LIDIJLHEA) SNI4¥NS
SHSNHAXH aNNd "TYLOL
SHNANIATY aANNA TYIOL

SHEHSNUXH TYLOL

HATIVYLS INIHAY
SHSNHAXH

SHANIATY IVLOL

HATLVELSININAY
SHOANIAHTA

0769 007007 'L
(9°66) 99°8L
0768 00°00% L
0°6S 00°00%'L
(9°66) 99°8L
(9°686) 99°8L
HZONY TYOLOY
-IT9vYA HILVA-OL-YVIA

% IN¥OSTIA

1€ dA~-d

S +daDYd

LAaOand
TYANNY

LEDand
HILVA-0L-¥YYdX
I¥0STd

Tzoc

HONY TYALOY
-TavA TId9d¥Y

ONIAONH SaoIddad ¥ ¥04
LIANY  (ANNd 904

Id0ddd ISNHJXE 3 HONIAZY HZITIVHKAS

LOTYLSIA XMMvd dISIT

Lasand
TId9dvY

NOTLAIYISHA INHWLIVIAA

MOM™000087'1D az
CET0:ST UWIL
T202/TT/60 -HL¥YA



(€719}
716
(L 66)

(LY ¥%2T6°ST)
91°8¥%9'9¢
697 €L

91°8%9°92

TYNLOY
JLVA-0L-dVHA
TYOSId

THA-A
ERCIN £

(06°GZT"'LY)
0s°sZT'TTE
00°00T°S%¢C

0s-szz’'ZI¢E

06-seze'TTE

00°00T°S¥¢C

LADANd
TVANNY

(86°vLE'CT) 8°GTT
86 VL0 'FOT G €8
00°00L'T8 0°00T
86 ' 7LO'TOT S"€S
86 VLO'POT S €S
00°00L’'T8 0°00T
00°00L°T8 0°00T
IFoand HONY

HALVA-OL-¥VAA -I¥YA
TYISIA %

1202 ‘0€ II¥dY

(LE"FLOTT)
LE'FLOCT
0070

LE"TLO'TT

TYNLOY
TI¥NdY

ONIONH SAOI¥dd ¥ dO04d

HONVANSNI ALITIIEVIT :ANOJA 4Od

LEO0dHY HSNHAAXHE 3 HANIAHY JdZIYVHRNS
LOTHALSIA MI¥d HTISIT

(5L €65°G)
SL°870°9C
00°sZ¥’0C

GL°8T0°92

GL°870°'9¢C

00°s27’'0¢C

LUIDANd
TI¥dY

(LIDIAEA) SN1d¥NS
SHSNAJXH dNNd TYLOL
SHANIAEY dNOJ TYLOL

SHESNIAXH TV.LOL

JALLVILSININAY
SHSNAIdXH

SEONIATY TYIOL

HATLYELS INIWAY
SHNANIATH

NOILATHYOSHO INAWLAYAHA

MOM* 00008712 ‘aI
CEST0:ST SUWIL
TZOZ/TT/S0 :ELYA



00°0
00°0
00°0

(=4
(=]
(=4

00°0
00°0
00°0

o

o

00°0
00°0
00°0

00"
00~
00"

o

(LIDIAEA) SNIJUNS
SHSNAJXHA NN TYLOL
SHONIATY dNNd TYLOL

SHSNHIXH TV.LOL
SHILITIOVA
SAAYd

SHUSNEdXH

SHOANIATY IVLOL

HALLVHLS INIKAY
SHANIATYT

HONY TYNLOY
-TUVA TIddVY

HONY
-THVA
%

e

TVOLOY
HILVI-0OL-UYHA
TYOSId

TdA-4
*d9v¥d

LHDANG
TYNNNY

Laoand
dILVd-0L-¥YYdA
T¥OSId

Tcoe

‘0€ TI¥dY

%

ONIANA SAOI¥ddd ¥ H04

ONILHODIT 3 DNIAVA :dNNd dHOd

LYCdEY IASNEAXHE ® ANNIATY HZTIVYHKNS

LOTALSIA MY¥d dISIT]

LADANG
TIddv

NOILAIYDSHd INAWLIVAHd

MOM®0000871D tar
e TO:ST SUWID
T202/TT/G0 :HI¥A



00°88L'%0T
00°ZTZ'0EY
00°000°S€ES
00°2TZ’'0€¥
00°000°8

go-zre'eC¥

00°000°S€ES

P 626 %€
88 €0V €T
TETEELEBLT
88°€0F €V
79°999°¢

¥TLEL'OPT

TE EEE'BLT

(9°66T)

7°a8
0700T

(oL°802’9)
0L780Z'S
00°0

0L°802°S

00°0
0L°80C°S

9€£°2¢€L’'8
L6°068 'S¢
€€ €8G6 ¥
L6°0S8'G¢E
99°999

TE°¥8T'G¢E

€€ €897V

(LIDIJAEA) SNTJIUNS
SESNAIXH daNA4d TYLOL
SHANIATH dNNd TYLOL

SHSNAdXHE TVYLOL

SMIvYd

IATILVALS ININAY
SUSNIdXH

SHNNIATE TVILOL

HATLVELS INIWAVY
SHANIATY

(L°9TT) (ZL°zZo9 LT
S'S6 €0 ZLT 6T
(L 66) TE696°T
§°56 €0°CLT'6T
0°00T 00°0
7 66 €0 ZLT'6T
(L°66) TE'69G6'T
(L7 66) TE'69G'T
HONY IYALOY
—THYA ALYA-0L-U¥dA

% TYDSTIA

12  dA-4

8 PEOYd

LAEDand
TYONNY

LHEDANG

HLYA~0L-dYHA

TYOSTA

1zoe !

0eg TIIdd¥

TYNILOY
TIddY

ONIJNE SAOI¥dd 7 d¥04

aONAd NOILVHAYOHY TYIODHdS “dNNd d04d

LH0ddd ISNHAXH % dNNIAEY GHZ2IYVHKWAS
LOTYISIA ¥Y¥d HISIT

LEDANd
TI¥dY

NOILAIY¥OSHd LNAWILIVIHEd

MOM*00008%1D adT
ZE€TO0FST HNIL
TeZ0e/TT/S0 :dLYA



(€°99)
6°99
(0°28)

(057 0%L’67)
ST LEY9'0S
SL°968

GZ°LE9'0S

(00°000°8%7T)

00°000'€ST
00°000°S

00°000'€ST

00°000"€ST

00°000°G

(9€-€€€'67)

00°000°'TS
¥9°999°1

00°000°TS

00°000°TS

79°999'T

(9°6) (€0°0%9°TT)
L8 €0°0%9°TT
0°00T 00°0

L°8 €0°0%9'TT
L°8 €0°0F9'TT

(LIDILEA) SNIddns
SESNEdXH gNNAd TYIOL
SUANFATY aNNJd TVILOL

SEHSNAdXd TYLOL

NOILVALS ININAY
SUSNIIXE

SHANEAHY IYLOL

NOILVILSININAY
SHOANIATT

IYNLOY
HIVA-OL-¥YVHA
TYDSIA

THA-4
FADVYd

LHDANG
TYNNNY

LEDANG
HIVA-OL-HVHX
TYOSTId

120¢

‘0€ 1I¥dY

HONY TYNLOY
-IYYA 1T9dY

DNIONHE SJOoIddd ¥ d04d
TaNnNd ¥od

ALTYNDES TYIDOS

IHM0ddY HSNEAXH % HNNIATY dIAZIIVHRAS

LOTYLSIA M¥Y¥d HTISIT

(ye-e€€’2T)
00°0SL'ZT
99°91%
00°0GL‘TT
00-0GL‘ZT
99°91%
99°91T¥
13oang

T1I¥dV¥

NOTIILdTY¥DSEA LNAWNLYVYdAA

MOM®000087TD *aI
CESTOSST SHWIL
T20Z/TT/S0 -EI¥VQ



0°00T
0°00T
(9°66)

06°L6Z°S
00°0
06°L6Z'S

00°0

00°068°09L'T
00°068°09L'T
00°068°09L'T

00°068°09L"T

00°068°09L'T

00°0
7£°€96 988
TE€°€96°98S

TE €96 '98S

ZE€ £96°98§

ZE €96 984

0°0 00°0
0°00T 00°0
0°00T 00°0
0°00T 00°0
0°001 00°0

00°0
€8°0%L 97T
£€8°0%L 97T

€8 0FL 97T

(LIDIJHA) SNIdHUNS
SHESNAAXT dNNd IYLOL
SHANIATY dNNJL TYLOL

SHSNHIXH TVILOL

HAILYYLS ININAY
SHSNEdXd

SHANIATY TYLOL

AT LYELS INTWAVY
SHANIATY

HONY
-IdvYA
%

12
0T

TYNALIY
HILVA-OL-dVHA
TY¥ISIA

TYA-4
THOVdA

Laoandg
TVYNNNY

LEDANd
ALVI-0L-¥YdEA
TV¥OSTA

Tzoc ‘0€ TI¥AVY

0°00T 000
TONY TYNLOY
—TdYA TI¥d¥Y

%

ONIANI SdoI¥ddd ¥ d0d

aNOQA HOIAYAS LEAd ANQd ¥0d

LYOdHY HSNAHAXH ¥ HOANIAHY qUIZIIYRANS

LOTYLSIA A¥Yd 471811

LADANG
TIddY

NOILAIYOSHO LNIHWLIAVIHA

MOM®000087%1D :dzT
CEST0:ST SHUWIL
120Z/11/590 -EL¥A



(9°88) (98917’ LS) (00-02%'L0%) (00°07T'69T) vzL (TE°LT6°CL) (00°s8Z'Z%) (LIDIJEA) snIdians

£°68 9G°9LT ' LL 00°026°TZL 96°6€9°0%C (z°12) TE LTI6'TL 66°6ST 09 SHSNAIXE ANAA TYIOL
(L7086} 0L 6SL'6T 00°00S‘¥1Z 96667 'TL 0°00T 00°0 66 VL8 LT SHNANTATY aNOA IYLOL
£°68 9G°9LT LL 00°0Z6°TZL 96°6€£9°0%C (2°12) TE°LT6 2L 66°6ST‘09 SHSNEAXHE TYLOL
0°00T 00°9171 00" 0 00" 0 0°0 00°0 00°0 LAITA
0°00T 00°0 00°006 L 0070062 0°00T 00°0 00529 SHAILITIOVA
0" €L 90 0€T'¥ 00 0GE’'ST ¥9°9TT'S (2 €vT) 90 " ITT'€E 9T 6LZ'T SOILYADY
£°68 06°0€6°2L 00°0L0"L8BY ZE"E€Z0°62T (6°12) 6Z°908 ‘69 €8°G65Z LS SY¥Yd
0°'00T 0070 00°000°ET 00°000'% 0°00T 00°0 00°000°'T AATLVELS INTNAY
SASNAIXH
(L 06) 0L 6SL'6T 00°00S8°'PTE 96667 'TL 0°00T 00°0 66 VL8 LT SEANNTAEY TVLOL
(L°06) 0L°6GL'6T 00°005'PTC 96667 'TL 0°00T 00°0 66 VL8 LT AATLVELS ININAY
SINNTATT
AONY TYOLOY Laoand 1E5ang AONY IYNLOY Lasang NOILATEDSAQ INEWRLUVIAA
-I¥VA HILVA-OL-¥YHX TYNNNY HIVA-0L-dYHA -IdYA TI9dv TI9dY
% T¥OSId T¥2STd %
1202 '0g TI¥dY ONIONA SAOI¥Ed ¥ ¥od

aNN4d SLOELodd TVLIAYD dNNd ¥0od

MOM* 00008710 arc
T *¥9A-4 LAOdHE ESNHAXH 3 HANIATZY JHZIYYHRKAS CESTOST “HWIL

TT :UD¥d LOIYULSIA M¥¥d H7ISIT T20Z/TT/S0 :HIYA



(6% °TTZ'90T)

67 T1T'CC2L
00°006°ST9

67 TTT ZZL

(05 €07 'G€E)

(6°0T7%) £6°8TG LT

(06°058°8)
98°SLT 09
96°%¥CE'TS

98°GLT 09
00°0
98°GLT 09
00°0
96 ¥ZE TS
00°0

96°%ZE'TS
00°0

(LIDOIJIA) SNIddENs
SHSNAAXH aNNgd TYLOL
SENNAATY ANNd TYLOL

SHSNAIXH TYLOL

LNVEIOVLSHY

4709

HATLVALS INTHAY
SESNHEAXY

SHONIAHTY TY.IOL

LNYANYILSHYE

d7T0D

HATLVYLSININAY
SANNIATYT

(0°9¢) (66°6TL'9%)
£°08 9T 0Z9'1%T
(6°78) LT 00676
€708 9T 029 T¥T
0°00T ¥L'829°L
v 18 Z¥ 166 E£ET
0°0 00°0
(6" ¥8) LT 006 76
0°00T 00°ZTIT €
(0°58) LT 88L'T6
0°0 00°0
HONY TYNALOY
-Iyuva ALVA-0L-dVHA

% IYDSId

12 *¥k-d

ZT  Edvd

LADANd
TYNONNY

¥V €0L 07T L 1z 09°€0T' LY
¥8°662°G0C €757 €S TZ9'VL
¥v €0L 0¥ L°1¢ 09°€0T LY
0070 0°00T TT°€69°€
PP E0L'0FC 8°LT B 0TV €V
00°0 0°0 00°0
78°66C'S0¢C £°G¥ £€5°CT9 VL
0070 07001 00°2IT’¢
78°662'50¢C £€°6€E €6 0TS’ TL
00°0 0°0 00°0
LADANg HONY TYALOV
HLVA-0L-dvYdA -I¥VA 1I¥dvY
TYOSTA %
120¢ '0€ TIIddvY ONIONE SOOIddd ¥

LH0dHY HSNEJXH ® HONIAHY JdHZ2 ITYVHROS

do04d

LNVENVILSEY ANY 470D dNNAd 904

LOTILSId AYYd HTISIT

LEDANG
1I¥avy

NOILATHOSHA INAWLIYIEA

MOM*000087%1D ‘aIl
CET0:9T *HRIL
T202/1T1/S0 :ELYA



0070
00"
00°0

(=]

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
0070
00°0

00°0
00°0
0070

(LIDIAEA) SNId¥NS
SESNAIXHE ONAJ TYIOL
SANNITATY aANAJ TYLOL

SUSNIIXH TVLOL

NOILVALSININAY
SUSNHIXH

SHANHAHY TV.LOL

NOILVALS INIHAY
SHANIATT

134
3

TYNLOY
HLYA-OL-UVHA
I¥OSTIA

THA-d
S EDVd

Lapand
TYNNNY

LADANG
HLYI-OL-dVYHA
TYDSId

X 44

0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 000
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
HONY TYNLOY
=IdvA 1I8dv
%

‘0€ TII¥dY
LEHA WYHAL DNOT TVdINED

ONIAONE Sa0oIddd 7 dOd

SaNnd MoJA

LIOddd HSNHAXH 3 HNONHATZY (HZIYYHNOS
LOTYLSIA MYv¥d HISIT

LuDangd

Ti¥dav

NOILAIHOSHd INHWILYYIHd

MOM®000087T1D ‘dI
CET0:ST HWIL
120€/11/60 :dL¥Yd



00"
00~
00"

o

0070
00°0
00°0

00°0
0070
00°0

(LIOIJEA) SNTIHUNS
SUSNAIXE aNAd TYLOL
SHANIATA aNNA TYLOL

SASNEdXHE TYLOL

NOILVILSINIWAVY
SHSNUdXH

SHANIAHY TYLOL

NOILVILSINTWAY
SENNIATT

HONVY
—THYA
%

x4
T

TYNLOVY
HLVA-OL-dVHX
T¥DSTIA

THA-4
FIHVd

Ladandgd
TYONNY

0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
000 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 0070
LADaANg HONY IYALOY
HLYI-0L-d¥EX ~T¥vA TI9avY
TYDSId %
120¢ ‘0€ TI¥dvY ONIGNH S5d0I¥dd ¥ d0d

SILHESSY TVLIYD :dNNd ¥04

TH0dHY ASNHAXHE ¥ HOANIAHY JHZ IYVHHOS
LOTHLSTA MUvd dISITT

LaDand
TIddY

NOILAI¥OSHd ILNAWLIVAEA

MOM* 00008710 ‘aI
CETTO:ST ‘HHWIL
T20Z/TT/S0 :*HI¥A



(T°%22) (98°SZ1°S¥8)

9°¢8
(€°76)

€0°6€0'2GE’T

SC°065°089
88°568'29Z'8
ET 977 '€¥6°8

(LIDIAHEA) SNTdHNS
SHSNAdXH TVdIJINAW TYLOL
SHANIAHY TYJIDINAKW TYLOL

Tc
ST

LT €T6°906
TYALOY LUDanNg
dLVA-0L-dVHA TYNANNY
IYISIS
THA-4
-d9vYq

L7 998°'9¢¢C (6°6LE) (8T°69L°8ST) 6G°9TL'9S
€6°08Z°'%SL’C 0" LE £6°78Z €€V 9Z°0L5'889
0% " LYT 'T86'C (T7€9) SLTETS'PLT 587987 'G¥L
LEDAng HONY TYALOY LEDdanNg

HIVA-0OL-dVdA -T¥VA TI¥9dv TI9dv
TYDSTd %

T20¢ ‘0€ II¥dVY ONIUNE SOoIddad ¥ d0d
STYLOL Ld0ddd I¥dIOINOKW

LH0dHY HSNHEAXH 3 INNHATY JHZIYVWROS
LOIMLSIA M¥vVd d7151I°1

NOILAI¥OSHA LNAWINVYIHJ

MOM™000087'1D tadI
€E€:T0:ST “HWIL
TZ0Z/TT/S0 :ELYA



